NAIC Group Code..... :

O
ANNUAL STATEMENT

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010
of the Condition and Affairs of the

MMM Healthcare, Inc.

NAIC Company Code..... 11157 Employer's ID Number..... 660588600

(Current Period) (Prior Period)

Organized under the Laws of PR

Licensed as Business Type.....

Incorporated/Organized..... September 25, 2000

Statutory Home Office
Main Administrative Office

Mail Address

Primary Location of Books and Records

State of Domicile or Port of Entry PR Country of Domicile  US
Is HMO Federally Qualified? Yes[X] No[ ]
Commenced Business..... January 1, 2001

350 CHARDON AVE. STE. 500..... SAN JUAN ..... ..... 918

(Street and Number) (City or Town, State and Zip Code)

350 CHARDON AVE. STE. 500..... SAN JUAN ... PR ..... 918

(Street and Number) (City or Town, State and Zip Code)

350 CHARDON AVE. STE. 500..... SAN JUAN ..... PR ..... 918
(Street and Number or P. O. Box) (City or Town, State and Zip Code)

350 CHARDON AVE. STE. 500..... SAN JUAN ..... PR ..... 918

787-622-3000
(Area Code) (Telephone Number)

787-622-3000

(Street and Number) (City or Town, State and Zip Code) (Area Code) (Telephone Number)
Internet Web Site Address WWW.MEDICAREYMUCHOMAS.COM
Statutory Statement Contact SONIAINIEVES 787-620-2399
(Name) (Area Code) (Telephone Number) (Extension)
sonia.nieves@mmmhc.com 787-620-2399
(E-Mail Address) (Fax Number)
OFFICERS
Name Title Name Title
1. ORLANDO GONZALEZ PRESIDENT 2. JOSE MERCADO VP OF FINANCE
3. 4,
OTHER
DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES

RICK SHINTO
ROBERT TORRICELLI

ORLANDO GONZALEZ DOUG MALTON CLAUDE CHEVANCE

State of........
County of.....

The officers of this reporting entity being duly sworn, each depose and say that they are the described officers of said reporting entity, and that on the reporting period
stated above, all of the herein described assets were the absolute property of the said reporting entity, free and clear from any liens or claims thereon, except as
herein stated, and that this statement, together with related exhibits, schedules and explanations therein contained, annexed or referred to, is a full and true statement
of all the assets and liabilities and of the condition and affairs of the said reporting entity as of the reporting period stated above, and of its income and deductions
therefrom for the period ended, and have been completed in accordance with the NAIC Annual Statement Instructions and Accounting Practices and Procedures
manual except to the extent that: (1) state law may differ; or, (2) that state rules or regulations require differences in reporting not related to accounting practices and
procedures, according to the best of their information, knowledge and belief, respectively. Furthermore, the scope of this attestation by the described officers also
includes the related corresponding electronic filing with the NAIC, when required, that is an exact copy (except for formatting differences due to electronic filing) of the
enclosed statement. The electronic filing may be requested by various regulators in lieu of or in addition to the enclosed statement.

(Signature)
ORLANDO GONZALEZ

(Signature)
JOSE MERCADO

(Signature)

1. (Printed Name)

2. (Printed Name)

3. (Printed Name)

PRESIDENT VP OF FINANCE
(Title) (Title) (Title)
Subscribed and sworn to before me a. s this an original filing? Yes [X] No [ ]

This day of

2011 b. Ifno

2. Date filed
3. Number of pages attached

1. State the amendment number




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. BONAS (SChEAUIE D)....cvovveereerecereereecseesseessseeeseesssessseesssssesssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssss | seseesssneeens 212,986,962 | ..voonverrereriirnreennninnes | eeeeeeeeenne 212,986,962 | ..ccoovveenn. 208,278,514
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Preferred StOCKS. ...t ssssssesssssssessssssssssnssss | sessssesnssssessnas 250,000 | eveonrerrrnrrerneeeneesnenes [ e 250,000 | .voooverreeereeerereeeeeenens
2.2 COMMON SHOCKS.......ourermreerrrirriiserissessesssesssessesssssesssssssesssesssesssesssesssssessnns. | sessssesssesssesssessssesssnensss | sreessssesssnssssnesssnnsssnenssns | sneessnsessesssnsssenssnens (VN [T 7,353,275
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISEIBNS ..o | e | s | s LU R
3.2 Other than first IENS.........cc.eiueivriiririrrrrrses e esiesiens | ressessensessessessessenses | seesssnssnssnssssensssessnees | s (U1 O
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDIANCES)......vvorverisciseissiessesestess st ess s s ssssss e ssess s s sssssssssessassesssssesss | srssssessessssssssessssssssnssesss | sessessesssssssssessassssssesassens | sesssssssssssssssssessessonsas (01
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §.......... 0
encumbrances)
4.3  Properties held for sale (less $
5. Cash ($....17,219,585, Sch. E-Part 1), cash equivalents ($
Sch. E-Part 2) and short-term investments ($
6. Contract loans (including $
T DEIIVALIVES......oovoceerrirciresieeseesi st sses st ssssssssssssenssses | sovsssneessssssessssnssssensssnens | sesssessssnessesssnsssessssenses | eessesssesssnesssneneenesnns (U
8. Otherinvested assets (SChEAUIE BA)..........c..cocueiicicieieeeeeeeeeesssvee e siessssssenes | eeviesisssssessissessessssssssess | cessesesssssssssssessssssssesss | evesssessissessessessssssssnss (01 U
9. ReCeiVables fOr SECUIMHES..........ccvvvvcvieeieeeeee ettt sessssssssesnsns | ctestesississessssesssssssesisssnss | cvesssssssessssesesissssessesenss | evesssesseseeesssseesesssnsens0 | evvveseesessesiesnns 204,362
10.  Securities lending reinvested COlAtEral @SSELS..........cviueieieiiiriicieiessieieeesisessenens | ceeriesssresessssssssesessnsens | eeesesesssesessssssessssssens | oeressesesissssssse s (1 U
11, Aggregate write-ins for INVEStEd @SSELS........c.rvrerrerriniererrieieesssesssrssese e ssesssssessssenes | ersssssssssssasssseans 600,000 | oo (U] I 600,000 | ..ooooririrninnnad 600,000
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11)....ccocveveeererserieieeiseeseeesseieens | e 235,462,815 | oo (0] I 235,462,815 | ..cvovvuvne 264,569,263
13. Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUTErS ONIY).......ccorvrrrrerrerrirenrreieeees [ o [ e | v (0 R
14, Investmentincome due and aCCIUEM...........cccvruiririnriinrineineiiesesesesessssisesies | s 1,237,953 | oo |, 1,237,953 | ..o 1,445,465
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in course of collection............cccee. [ orrerrriennad 49,269,821 | .covvvernne. 2,020,517 |.ooovrrrerrnns 47,249,304 |..cccvvvrnnen. 26,804,276
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including $.......... 0 earned but unbilled Premiums).........ccocveecees | eovrerreisieeseieiesseieiiens [ v | e (1 R
15.3  Accrued retroSpective PrEMIUMS...........ocereeuriereeeireesreeeesesssseesessessssssessesssssesees | ressessssssssneessssssnsssnssessns | crsessessnssssessssessnssnssessnnes | sessessssssssessnssnssssnsens 0 [
16. Reinsurance:
16.1  Amounts recoverable from FBINSUIETS...........c.eiuirireiieiierierisrississnssisssneins [ ereriesiesssssssssssnssseees | orernesnesnesesesesennes | sereesnsenssnseneensenees (U OO
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES...........covvevererirereissieerenes [ correisrseeissesnssenns [ e | v (01
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSUranCe CONTACES..........c..ocuruncenerineinniines e | | e LU OO
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUIEA PIANS..........ccoveieiicveeeie e ieeresenes | ceeviesissesssessesssssessssssens | ervesessinsssssssssesessssessens | oeveesesssissesssssssssssenens (0 U
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon............ccceveees [ oveievisiieeseecccecees [ [ e, 0 [
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSEL...... ..ot sessssessssssesenes | cessssnesssenneens 1,863,632 [ .covervrrieicnns 1,080,028 | .....cvvvvvrcrrernee. 783,604 |..cooevriiin 2,537,143
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF ON BPOSIL........c.cccucieiiiveeieieseese st ssessssens | ertesessesssssesesessesssesaes | ereessesessessissesesssssessesss | seviesssssissessssseesessessns (01 RN
20. Electronic data processing equipment and software
21. Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets (§.......... 0)eeereererreriens | e 48,875 | .o 48,875 [ o (1 R
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign €XChange rates.........ccvvrrrrenrns [ ronrerrinenrnrnninsinsnniees | ernrisensnsiesssssnsens | conennessesnsssessessssessnnens (01
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates...........ccc.ceverrirevereeseieeiscieieis [ e 35,718 | oo | e 35718 |
24. Health care ($.....6,822,700) and other amounts receivable..........c..coveeverceereeerrereeeseens | cevveerreesieeneens 6,822,700 [ ..cvvvvvrereerereeereereeeiens | e 6,822,700 |..ccvvrerrerenans 5,764,436
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets..........ccoveeierveiisiseeeeee e [eesiisrssssiens 1,352,180 [ ..o 810,237 | .o, 541,943 | .o 67,040
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 1210 25)........cuiuieereiereieieieeee et ssssssens | evessessesanns 296,093,694
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts............... | ovee..
28. TOTALS (LINES 26 NG 27).....ccourvvrrrereeereeriseeiseesseesssesessesssseessssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssses | eersnesssnees 296,093,694

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

1101. Certificate of Deposit (P.R. Insurance Commissioner's Statutory Deposit.

...600,000

...600,000

TA02. ettt Rttt sttt nt e tsnn st | cbsessestenssnsnntensentnsessents | seeesiestensnessessentnssenentens | sreesnnnsenensnnssnesessensenned | erreeieiee et eaees
T3, ettt E bbbt b sttt ente | cbsresestenssnsnssessentententents | sreesiestent et s sttt entens | sreesentes ettt (01 O
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page..........ccoooeveenrinencnninns | vevveereeineineineieineneinnd (U1 (U1 IO 0

1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 @bOVE).......oueivereiesieisisisi s 600,000 | .... 600,000

2501. Prepaid Expense.. 63,416 |. IV

2502, RENEDEPOSIL......cocvviecviiieiie ettt bbb 504,413 0

2503. Other RECEIVADIE. ...ttt sttt ssss s ssentins | sestesetenssenssnseas 500,667 | ..ovvrrerrirrinens 63,627 | .overrireiriin 437,040

2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.........cccoveeveivereeervcnecns | ovvveireieieieins 283,684 |..cocoovveinn 178,781 [ .o 104,903 [ .o 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 @hOVE).......ceurverirernieieirsiisiiseissisnins | sressississeanes 1,352,180 | ..o 810,237 | .o, 541,943 | .o 67,040




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Period Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Covered Uncovered Total Total
1. Claims unpaid (less §.......... 0 reinsurance Ceded)........oevmmrrrrrnererererseeereseeseseseeseens | eveerresensenns 117,312,521 [ oo | e, 117,312,521 | oo 134,419,772
2. Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus amounts.............c.ceeevrererervereeereecinenns 51,189,788 48,405,900
3. Unpaid claims adjustment EXPENSES..........cceverireiereeireseieiseiesee s sssssssssees | cevessessssssinsnns 1,017,188 [ .o [ e 1,017,188 | 1,004,973
4. Aggregate health POlICY FESEIVES........c.ovririerierreeiesirere e sssssssesssness | seeeeeseesessnsens 13,150,000 | ..coovvrererrrrncenrrrirnins | eervrirrirnnennn 13,150,000 | oo, 5,050,000
5. Aggregate life POIICY FESEIVES..........ri e ieesssessesssssessesssssssessssssssssesses | ssnsssssessnssssssessessenssssesses | sesssesssssesssssnsssessasssnssnssons | sesssssnsssessessnsssessessssns (1 TN
6.  Property/casualty unearned premilum FESEIVE. ........ccvururerrienrureneenressensineesessessnsennes | eeseessssesssssssessssssssssssssesses | eseseessssessnssssesessnsssssssssnns | sesssssnsssesssssnsssesssssensnns (1 U
7. Aggregate health Claim MESEIVES.........c.cv e seessssseeessssssssessesss | sonsessssessassssessssessessssssessns | esesessessessnssnsssessnssssssessens | sesssssnsssessessnsssesssssenens 0
8. Premiums received iN @AVANCE. .........cocrveriuiiiiirinieieeisseeesineisnesseieseessesssessesenes | serinesinesinesiesiessessseeses | sreneesnessnesnessessnessesesen | e (V1 OO
9. General eXpenses dUE OF ACCTUBM............cc.eveviveiereieeeee et sessesesesssnes | cevessessssessnsnns 2,406,593 | ..o | e 2,406,593 | ....ccooverrene. 2,385,041
10.1 Current federal and foreign income tax payable and interest thereon
(including $
10.2 Net deferred tax ability...........cocevecvereieeeeee et essesessees | reveesestesesessesssssssssssessens | ersessesessessesssssssssssesinsens | eveesessessessssessesessensesans (1 U
11.  Ceded reinsurance premiums PAYADIE............cccvevcvcireecieiciseteiee s sssesnenns | cvervesssesisssssessssssessesesses | eeresesesissssesesssssessseesenss | evessersssssisssssesesessessenes (1] U
12. Amounts withheld or retained for the account of Others..............ooeuvevimrrrercrerineeeen [ vevvreriinerienns 1,329,466 | ....ooovorvrcrrereierirenen | e 1,329,466 | .....cooovvvevenne. 1,745,861
13.
14.
15.
16.
17, Payable fOr SECUMHES........cvuiviviieeiciseiete ettt sssstesessssens | stsssesssssesssssssessesssssssesissss | sesessessesssssssesssssssesessssenss | sreesessessesessssessessssessenas 0
18.  Payable for SECUMEIES IBNAING.........ccoevieeieiecsee ettt sss s ssessnes | sressessesssssessesssssesssessesss | sesveesisssesssssiessesssssssssesens | sosssesssssessesssssesessensans {1 TN
19.  Funds held under reinsurance treaties with ($.......... 0
authorized reinsurers and §.......... 0 UNAUthONZEd TRINSUTETS).......cveveevrecveeeiereereies [ eeerreieieieeieseie e senens | ceresie s seesinses | ceeverseseses e nens (O TR
20. Reinsurance in unauthorized COMPANIES............cveviveieerereieie e ieeseeeseeeseeseesessesesens | eeveesessesiesissesesessessssesens | ervesesiesessessesessssssessssins | oevesssssessssessessesessessesans 0
21.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates..........occeovees [ e | e | e (01
22. Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans..............cc.ccveeveverneveieiiereeiseeesenees | oo 251,511 | | e 251,511 | oo 1,946,778
23. Aggregate write-ins for other liabilities (including $.......... (URoIV]4 (<1014 R IR 25,602,544 | oo (U] I 25,602,544 | ..o 600,000
24, Total liabilities (LINES 110 23).......vrereereeireiererneeeseeesseeseeessssssssesssesssssessssssssssssss | cermsesssessenns 232,624,050 | oo (U (S 232,624,050 | ..coovvveenneen 247,764,898
25. Aggregate write-ins for special SUrpIUS fUNDS...........ccovrurieriineieerenereeeseieeeees | e ) .9, SRR S ). 0.0, SN ISR O e 0
26.  CommOn Capital STOCK.........ccceieviieieiciesie e | sereinas )00 G IR XXX oo | e 2,000 [ .o 2,000
27.  Preferred Capital SIOCK.........c.oiurriiercireieisereeetsese ettt sstesessnis | senteeeneens ) .9, SR S XXX cveererieenn | e [ e
28. Gross paid in and contributed SUMIUS...........ccevevrureeeieicisereee e sessesesiens | cereinans ) 0.0 G I XXX oo | v, 1,999,000 | ..coevvirrrrnee. 1,999,000
29, SUIPIUS NOES......ouieiviieiieicteee et sb st sssnes | sesssinaans D,9.0 RN U XXX octitererieens | e [ e
30. Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus funds............cccceveeieveveereccsecns [ coeireinnnas ). 0.0, GO IR XXX oevererieiieenn | e {0 T 0
31, Unassigned funds (SUMPIUS)........ccveveuirrieeieieieiseiesiesse et ssssssesse s sessesssssssssnsenss | avsessssinens ) 0.0, GO IR )00, GO NSRRI 57,508,987 | ..cooovvririnn 51,421,725
32. Less treasury stock at cost:
32.1 .....0.000 shares common (value included in Line 26 §.......... 0)eevererererisereerens [ e ) .0 ORI U XXX orveviereens | e [ eeiesiesisess s seses
32.2 .....0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 27 §.......... [0) ISP [FOORIROION 0.0, S P XXX tiieierieiens | oerrnienensssssessensesessensensnes | orsessssensesisssssessesssensessens
33. Total capital and surplus (Lines 25 to 31 minus Ling 32).........ccccevererveiverernervereenens | coevreine ). 0.0, GO IR ) 0.0, G 59,509,987 53,422,725
34. Total liabilities, capital and surplus (Lines 24 and 33)..........cc.coccevvererveeereersreereereen | e, .0, T P D00, ST [ 292,134,037 | ..o 301,187,623
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2301, Statutory LIabilitIeS...........ccvuererreerirerierieirieeieesieeisesisessssesissesssenseessesssesssseessns | seeseeesseesenseesnns 600,000 | .vvorrermerererinerieriiennen | e 600,000 | ..ovverncrireriennn 600,000
2302. Planto Plan
2303. DIVIdENd PaYabIe............ccuerrrireriierierinerisesriseesiesieessesssesssssessssssssesssssesssessssssssns. | coesesnesesenceens 25,000,000 | ..oovvermmereerrireereerieennnes [ e 25,000,000 [ ..coovvereeerrrercrererrireneenns
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page..........cccccveveeeereeens | covvverreissineseieiesneind (01 R (0] (0] RN 0
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398) (Line 23 abOVE).......cccvecveriiinsiiisiirsiiicsciens Lo, 25,602,544 [ oo, (01 25,602,544 | ...ooovvviiinn. 600,000
2501, et | eeneseeeines ). 9., RN I XXX rereriererees [ eevrnerinrenneninneneseinenin | veveesssesssssessiesssenenens
2502, et | eereseneines )99, SO
2503, Rt | eereseneines )9, N I XXX ereriererees [ eevrnerirennesinnesiesenenen | veveesssesmeessessessseseeens
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page...........cccoeveveveveereeenns | covevrerrnnas ) 0.0, G IR D00 GO ISR {0 I U 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 abOVE)........coccoveeveriiereerierirsisieeis | cveerenineas .0, T P D00 S [P {1 0
B00T. et | eestieneeies ). 9., Y XXX oerereeverees [ eevrneenrennssenssnssssessens | seesneessssssesssssssesessneeens
3002, iRt | eeereieneiees )9, S
3003, et Rttt | neestsensenas ) .0 Y XXX osrevrrvernee [ eeveneeimseenseennsesnnsssnesns | seveneesssssssssssssessesssnseens
3098. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from overflow page........ccoeueeverrervernes [ cevvirrenne ) .9, GO ) 0.9, TN IS {0 I U 0
3099. Totals (Lines 3001 thru 3003 plus 3098) (Line 30 @bOVe).......ovirverrerreniisrinresrssresnsans | cvesrinnenes )0.0, ST I D00, TN [P RR (V1 I 0




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3
Uncovered Total Total
1. MEMDET MONNS......ouvverriireiririre sttt essssensns | entssssee XXX | o, 1,595,451 [, 1,564,673
2. Net premium income (including §.......... 0 non-health premium iNCOME)..........cccoevevvvrereereereeerrnne oo ) .0 G IR 1,328,295,559 | ...occvvvvrree. 1,319,105,188
3. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credits............coeeveverecvneeeseieens [ ceveisiieennns XXX ooiietererierieins | e sssssesesnes | sevvssessessessses e ssenes
4. Fee-for-service (net of §......... 0 MEdICal EXPENSES).....evueemrerrerrrerereeseesnessseeeessesssessesesssnsssesessens | seesssssneennes XXX o veteeevereeinins | et esesessens [ eetesiesie e
5. Risk revenue
6. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related reVENUES............ocuevrrercerrineenerencneneseeeeenns | ceveeinnineenns )00 GOSN SRR (01 ORI 0
7. Aggregate write-ins for other non-health reVENUES............cc.cccuevcieivevesseieeesse e [ erresssssesans XXX oiiisierererinnns | eereisneesiesssesssesessssssessesseees [0 OO RRRRIN 0
8. Total revenUES (LINES 2 10 7)....uveuureecereeieeiiceieesiseees st ssssssessseessesssssensssssssssssssssssssnns | cesmsesssseeenns D 9.9, SO ISR 1,328,295,559 | ..ocvvvrvreernene 1,319,105,188
Hospital and Medical:
9. Hospital/mediCal DENEMILS...........cvueieieiiiciccse ettt ssssssnes | seessssessesessesssssesesssssessessssessenss | oevessesesesinsenas 723,190,960 | ooovcverirnes 735,505,899
10, Other ProfeSSIONAl SEIVICES.........cciveirericieissicie sttt ss s stessnes | ssssssesssssasssssessessessssssessassansns | sessessesssssssssessanes 12,607,340 | oo 12,772,632
11, OULSIAR TEFEITAIS.......couereerieii et | sesiesinesiessnesiresisesiresienseninens | sevsesinessness s s nessnessnessnessens | stesetssnessness s ssees
12, Emergency room and OUL-Of-ar8a..........couiverrerieereieieee et sssssssess s ssssesssssssssssssssses | sessessessssssssssssessessssessessssessesss | oevessesesesssssessenns 12,283,530 | coovvvercrireininns 11,260,301
13, PrESCrPHON ArUGS.....cvvucviieicicisie ettt st bbb ess et bensens | sressssessessesssssssesssssssessessntansenss | oevessessessesissenae 205,720,896 | .....cccoeeveveree 201,854,901
14.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and MEICAL............cccccvvvevericveeeiceeeeee e | e (01 U (01 TR 0
15. Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bONUS @MOUNLS...........cc.ccueueierieiciriieieieieee e [ sssssssssessessssenesns | ersesssessssssssesaes 118,829,536 [ .oovoveie, 78,306,124
16. Subtotal (Lines 9 to 15) 1,072,632,262 | ..cvvovvvrrenene 1,039,699,857
Less:
17, NEt TEINSUIANCE TECOVETIES. .....euvvrerrereesersssessesessessssessesssssssssesssssssssessessesssssessessssssessessassnssessesss | ssssssssssssassansssssessasssnssesossansons | sssesssssssssesssssssssessossanssnssessensas | sessessossnssessenssnsssssessasssnsssssases
18.  Total hospital and medical (LINES 16 MINUS 17)........c.ccurieireiiiereieeie e ssessesssssesas | cvesssssissiessssses e esses s saesand (01 I 1,072,632,262 | .....ccovvevveve. 1,039,699,857
19, NON-NEAIH ClAIMS (NEL). .. .ereurieiierireieieesrtre sttt st snssnssessenssesss | ssessssssnssassanssessessasssnssnssessansns | sstessasssessnssasssnssnsssssassnssessesss | sessessasssnesnssesssnsnnssessasssnssnssnnes
20. Claims adjustment expenses, including $.......... 0 cost containMENt EXPENSES.......c.eveveirerrirrres [ e | e | e s
21, General adminiStrative EXPENSES..........ccovuveeviirirereiieieeie et ssssessessssesses s sesss e ssssssss | svesesssssessssssessessssessesessssssssess | seesessesissesseseesas 150,286,776 | ..ocvveverenee. 118,456,653
22. Increase in reserves for life and accident and health contracts including §.......... 0
increase in reSErVes fOr ife ONIY).........c.ciucieiciicieie et ssessssssssesessesses [ eresessessessssssessessssssssessesssnsess | sssssssssssossesssnssessenssssssssssssons | crsessossosssessssssssnsessensssssssssaas
23.  Total underwriting deductions (Lines 18 through 22).............cceueveievveveieieiierieieieeiseiesiesessesens | eressisiesssessessssesssssseseesnead 0] i, 1,222,919,038 [ ..oooovvene 1,158,156,510
24, Net underwriting gain or (10ss) (LIN€S 8 MINUS 23).........ccccveruerriieierssirese s | erssssesssssaees ) 0.0, CORTNY ISR 105,376,521 | .oooveieeeinas 160,948,678
25. Netinvestment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment INCOmMe, LINE 17)........c.coueveecivieriees | e | e 4,953,827 | oo 2,967,148
26. Net realized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of §.......... 0.veeeerrereseeresiesssesessenes | eesisresssessensssessnssssensessesensenes | eeressesssssensssessansaneas 243555 | oo (1,231,042)
27.  Netinvestment gains or (I0SS€S) (LINES 25 PIUS 26).........cuureeeererrerneeneeeeneineereeeesssesesseessssesseeses | eressmssssssessssssessessssesssssssssns (1 I 5197,382 | i 1,736,106
28. Net gain or (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off [(@amount recovered
LT 0) (amount charged off §......... 0)]oevvereerreeeeeeieeeseesseesseesses s esseessaesssesssessaesssesssessssnssensannns | eevieesieesieesieesieesieesieessessieesiians | eevessiessiessiessiessiessieesssssisesasens | erveries e saneen
29. Aggregate write-ins for 0ther iNCOME OF BXPENSES..........cvvuverveeieirerereesieiesese s sssssssessesssseses | esississesssssesssssssssssssessesenad 0] e 4,615,259 [ oo 2,411,019
30. Netincome or (loss) after capital gains tax and before all other federal income taxes
(Lines 24 plus 27 pluS 28 PIUS 29).........veumrrmreererireeiieeeseesessesseessssesssessssesssse e sessssessssesssseees 115,189,162 165,095,803
31. Federal and foreign income taxes iINCUIMEd...........ceeuevererereeeseeieserseeseessssesesessesssssessssssssnseses Leesnereesens s KKK irrsnrenssinsenes | crossesssessinssseeses 35,409,773 | oo 65,635,081
32.  Netincome (10ss) (LINES 30 MINUS 31)........ooveveereereerererrererereeeeeeeneeieereeseseeseeseneeneeesenees | eereereereriee XK Kurreeeereieeeene | cveeieeieiesieeia, 79,779,389 | ..o 99,460,722
080T, oottt sttt esnnnensneneennsns | sesnsnessseens KK rrtenninenstsnenins [ crenees st | e e
0802, oottt snsnensneniennsns | seensnensseeens KK rrtennienstsnenins [ crenees et | e e
0803, oot sttt esnsnenssneniennsns | seensensseenns KK rrtennienntsnenins [ creees st | e e
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page..........ccoceveveeeererveieeseseieseens [ ceveisiieinns XXX everveevererens [ e 0 | oo 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above)
0701, ottt R
0702, oottt R
0703, oottt R
0798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page..........ccooeveveeeererveiseeesereseens [ cevessniennns XXX evererrieriesens [ e 0 | oo 0
0799. Totals (Lines 0701 thru 0703 plus 0798) (LINE 7 @DOVE).........cccvreieiieiieiiieersiesiensisisessssseesens | evesnessnsnnas XXX ooeieersiesienies | eereeisiesesesesssssesessessesseead (01 IR 0
TADT. et | SeRiee ettt n st n e | ettt ettt | creseee e
TA02. ettt | SeRiee et R st nt e | ettt | ereseee e
TA03. R | Sebien bRt s st | ettt | ereseee et
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 14 from overflow Page.........cc.cevvevveveveieeieesrsiiereeees | oo (01 RO (01 TR 0
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 thru 1403 plus 1498) (LINE 14 8DOVE)........cviiuiiiriiiiisiciiieiieisiesessssessnens | eevessissesssssessssessssssssssssnead (01 RO (01 IR 0
2901, OhEI INCOME.....ouvvvrerirreireriresieesieess s ssass st ess st esesssesssnensensssnens | sessssesssnesssssssenssssesssnensenssns | seseessssesssenessessons 4,526,825 | ..ooovvvvrerrriin 2,411,019
2902. OB INCOME ...ovvvverrrirreirarirresiesisessses sttt s st ensssens | seesssessssessnensssessessssessssnesans | erssesssnessssesssnessesssnns 88,434 [ ..o
2003, oottt | seresi ettt nents | ertsnes ettt | et
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow page..........c.couvvvrerenceennernnrenens | e (U (U N 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 thru 2903 plus 2998) (Line 29 @bOVE).......cccoivieeiiieieriesi s | s (O Y 4615259 | .o, 2,411,019




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)
1

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Current Year

2
Prior Year

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

Capital and SUrplus Prior rEPOIHNG PEIHOU. .......c.cvueiuiieiieiiee ettt bbb bbbt
NetincOmME OF (I0SS) frOM LINE 32.......cuorerireirieiresiissiseis ettt sttt en s
Change in valuation basis of aggregate policy and Claim rESEIVES.........cc.couucueieiveciieieeeeee et
Change in net unrealized capital gains and (losses) less capital gains tax of $.....84,865..........ccooevveeveereeerveereerreesrenseeerienens
Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain OF (I0SS)..........ccverirviieieieeicei e
Change in Net AEfErred INCOME 18X, ...ttt nen
Change iN NONAAMILEEA BSSELS..........vieiierieieiieiseie ettt
Change iN UNAULOTZEA FBINSUFANCE. ... vucerririeeieee ittt sttt s st bbbttt een
Change in treasury stock
Change iN SUIPIUS NOLES.........vuveiiieiieicictete ettt s bbb s bbb s s bbbt s bbbt st nes
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles
Capital changes:

B4 PAIA IN..oeoretiireiiii s
44.2 Transferred from surplus (StOCK DIVIAEN)..........c.ovueieieiieieeiise ettt bbbt
44,3 TranSTEITEA 10 SUIPIUS......c.cveveieeieesceeieircte ettt bbb st b bbbt s s e et st s sttt en s baes
Surplus adjustments:

B5.1 PAIA IN...eo1rveeeeseeeseee e eessee e ees s ess st es s8££ 8RR
45.2 Transferred to capital (STOCK DIVIAENG).........cc.ccueiueiieiciesccs ettt bbbt aeen
45.3 Transferred from CAPItAL..........covrrureirere ettt st
Dividends t0 SIOCKNOIAETS............vuuuiiiriiriiriiriiriri bbb
Aggregate write-ins for gains Or (I0SSES) IN SUMPIUS........u.ruurrrrererrireeensereiseesseisseseesssesee et e ss st sessssssessessessassnenns
Net change in capital and SUPIUS (LINES 34 10 47).......c.cuiveiiicieeseiee sttt saen

Capital and surplus end of reporting period (LIN€ 33 PIUS 48)............cccvueuiriiuereieireieieeeeet ettt

........................ 53,422,725

........................ 79,779,389

......................... (2,726,057)

.......................... 3,322,040

....................... (74,260,000)

.............................. (28,110)

........................ 39,903,337

........................ 99,460,722

......................... (9,492,715)

........................ 22,629,100

(99,162,669)

................................ 84,950

.......................... 6,087,262

........................ 59,509,987

........................ 13,519,388

........................ 53,422,725

4701

4702

4703

4798

4799

. Net Change Unrealized deppreciation 0f @qUity SECUMIES..........vrwrireieiieirrireireieeetreese ettt eseen
. Increase in NOt ADMILE @SSELS. ..o
. Other SUMPIUS AQJUSEMENL..........cuiieiiiiiectci ettt bbbt b bbbt
. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 47 from OVEMlOW PAGE.........c.cveierieeieiecceseteee ettt nens

. Totals (Lines 4701 thru 4703 plus 4798) (LINE 47 @DOVE)........cuiuiieiisiiiisiteiiei ettt sns st nses

.............................. 422,647

............................ (337,697)




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

CASH FLOW

1
Current Year

2
Prior Year

© © N o gk~ w D=

_
- o

N
ro

16.

17.

18.
19.

CASH FROM OPERATIONS
Premiums COllECted Net Of FBINSUTANCE. .........crwemrrirrireeiieceiee et ese sttt
NEE INVESIMENT INCOME.......oouveiieerie bbb
MiISCEIIANEOUS INCOME........ccvuiiiuiiiiiiiti ittt
TOtal (LINES 1 ThTOUGN 3)...vuveieeircirieiiesieis ettt
Benefit and 108S related PAYMENES............cccuriueiicicie sttt bbbt et
Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES...........c.cvcveeeverersirerveieiese e

Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for dedUCHIONS...........cc.evcveieereiicieieeee et

Dividends paid to policyhOIders...........ccuvverrerernerneerreeernnennenns
Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $.......... 0 tax on capital gains (I0SSES)........ccceerervererrerrerrerrerereans
TOtal (LINES B ENIOUGN 9)...euveieeceri ittt sttt
Net cash from operations (Ling 4 MINUS LINE 10).........civiirieiieeieicress sttt sssses b s st sss s ssesss s sessssssessssenes
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS

Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:

121
12.2
12.3
124
125
12.6
12.7
12.8
Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
13.1
13.2
13.3
13.4
13.5
13.6
137

Net increase (decrease) in contract [0ans and Premium NOLES..........cc.cueucieriecicieiee ettt

Bonds
SHOCKS ...ttt
MOMGAGE I0BNS......ceeceeeecee ettt R bR E bR At

REAIESIAE. ... veveeirerice iR
OthEr INVESIE @SSELS........couveuiiiiiiriri et
Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term inVeStMents............coccvevveereeeeeeeceeesceee e
MISCEIIANEOUS PrOCEEAS. ........vucvriviieiscteeieie ettt et s bbb bbb sttt bbb en

Total investment ProCeeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7)......cvievcieeeeceireesce et a sttt st bt anen

Mortgage loans....
REAIBSIAE ... bbb
OHhET INVESIEA @SSELS........ceuveeiesiesiieisetce ettt
MiSCEIIANEOUS APPIICALIONS........iveieiiitiiicicse ettt a bbbt b bbbt

Total investments acquired (LINES 13.110 13.6). ...ttt ssesssnsses

Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Lines 13.7 MINUS LINE 14)........covrrmimrrrirrnnsnsssiesssisessessessessssssessssssssessnes
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES

Cash provided (applied):

16.1
16.2
16.3
16.4
16.5
16.6
Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Ling 16.6)...........ccccccvvvrerennee.
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11 plus Line 15 plus Lin€ 17)......cccouvveevrverreerrrrnennnns

SUTPIUS NOLES, CAPILAI NOLES. ..o cvecviecicie ettt sttt bbb et s s bbb en e seneaes
Capital and paid in SUPIUS, €SS trEASUNY STOCK..........cururiuiereereiriiecireieee ettt
BOMOWEH UNDS.......ooovvinceirerireisiir sttt
Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other iNSUrance liabilities..............c.eeerureririenereeerere e
Dividends to stockholders
Other cash provided (applied)

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
191 BEOINNMING OF YBAI......eeecveceeiecee ettt st sttt s bbbttt st e sttt s bt enee
19.2  End of year (LiNe 18 PIUS LINE 19.1).....c.uvueieieieeieiteeieetee ettt s e en st bs s sentnsac

.................. 1,317,356,841
......................... 7,481,128

.................. 1,313,567,571
......................... 2,840,521

.................. 1,324,837,969
.................. 1,087,628,987

....................... 76,063,175

.................. 1,316,408,092
..................... 996,434,400

....................... 25,349,734

.................. 1,300,929,313
....................... 23,908,656

67,248,604
......................... 7,226,451

.................. 1,124,819,523
..................... 191,588,569

12,039,952
......................... 1,234,583

....99,162,669
...................... (10,528,926)

.................... (109,691,595)

...................... (26,507,260)

....................... 48,133,112

....................... 21,625,852

.................... (107,509,682)

..................... 155,642,794
....................... 48,133,112

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:

[ 20.0001




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

ArNALYSIS 2OF OPERA;I'ION BY LI4NES OF BlsJSINESS

6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVl XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefit Plans Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health
Net Premium iNCOME.......c.vucveiiiiriieieieese e ssssssessesssssssessssssssssesesssssses | senenrens 1,928,299,999 [ ottt [ e [ e sessens | sreniessssessesesssssssessessssens | svesesissessesssssssssssssessssens | soessenses 1,328,295,559 | ...cocvvcrereeeieiriieiereeiees | e seneiens | e

Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credit.
Fee-for-service (net of §.. 0 medical expenses)...

RISK TEVENUE.........ovvevieiecte ettt bbbt bbbt

Aggregate write-ins for other health care related reVeNUES............cccocveveveveeseeeeseeeseenns | e 0

Aggregate write-ins for other non-health care related revVeNUES..........cc.cuvvevvevevieneieeiiens [ 0

Total revenues (LINES 110 B).......cvcucueieeieieriieieieteeese et ses s sssssseesssnnes | ensesenins 1,328,295,559 1,328,295,559
Hospital/medical benefits..... ...123,190,960 {.... ] . ...7123,190,960
Other ProfeSSioNal SEIVICES..........c. vttt ssesssssess s sessessssssnes | cuseessssnsenn 12,607,340 | oooeeieeeeineineireesereens [ e [ | e | et | enreneniees 12,607,340

Outside referrals
Emergency room and out-of-area...

IS © XN A N

12, PreSCrPHON ArUGS.....cvererieeeeeieieeinseseee ettt sttt snes

13.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and mediCal..............cccveveiveieieeiesiecereeeeeeeeeeseeens | e 0 0 0

14.  Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amounts.............ccceuevereeeiecenesieceeiies Lo 118,829,536 | ....viviieiieiciiiieiieiisieiies | eoerisieiieseiesssensesessenies | eriessssnsensesssssnsessesesenses | ansesssessessesessnsensesnsenses | sresessessssessssssessessnsanees | ansessssenees 118,829,536

15.  Subtotal (Lines 8 to 14)... .1,072,632,262 1,072,632,262
16, Net reINSUTANCE MECOVETIES.......c..cuiieireerieiieieise s esssse st s sssss s sssessesssssssesesssens | nsssssssessssssensesssssnsans 0 i | e sssensessesenees | snreresessensesenenssnsensessnses | snsessessssensesessssensessesnss | sesessesessnsensesissansessessnss | sntessesssensessensessnsassesnsas
17.  Total hospital and medical (LINES 15 MINUS 16).........covvevvererrereiereiesiesesereeessesssiesereesenes | esieeeas 1,072,632,262 | ..o 0] i, (01 IR (01N R {018 IO 0] 1,072,632,262

—
©

Non-health claims (net)
Claims adjustment expenses including $

N
©

20.  General adminiStrative EXPENSES.......ovururrerrererrerrseressisessesessssessssssssessesssssssssessessssssessssssnsans
21. Increase in reserves for accident and health CoNtracts.............cccoeeveeeieisereieeseseeseese | e 0 o | s | s | s | s | sresesnsesesssesesessssenses | s | e | e ) 9., R
22. Increase in reserve for life CONrACES.........cccoucvivivrieeieeee e | ssrsresesssesssseesessneas 0 | DO R I XXX |, ). 0, U I XXX [, D00, T PR )0, I I XXX [, XXX oiereerenies [
23.  Total underwriting deductions (LINES 17 10 22)........ccceveverrrererrerreerieiessssssssssssessessssesienes | evesienns 1,222,919,038 | c.cocvveeeieceie, 0 [ oo [0 R (01 IR (01 [T 0. 1,222,919,038 | ..ocvvvercreieeeenanad (0 [ O oo 0
24.  Net underwriting gain or (10ss) (Line 7 minuS LiNe 23).........ccoveveriirerereriiiiereisersseersereeiens | evrereisenas 105,376,521 | oo (0] I (01 I (O I (0] IO [V I 105,376,521 [ ..o (0] IO (01 IR 0
0501.
0502.
0503.

0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page
0599. Total (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 above)

0601.
0602. .
0603.
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page
0699. Total (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above)

1301.

1302.
1303.
1398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from overflow page.........cccovveveveeieveseenienns | ceveevesseniesssnieneenenl0 | el | e (01 TR (0 U (01 U 0
1399. Total (Lines 1301 thru 1303 plus 1398) (Line 13 @bOVE).......covirrirmresserriisressessessmesmesssssssenses | sssssssssssssenssssessensenss0 | conssssssssssenssssssssesssns0 | cornersmssnssssssssassssssesead [ [ 0 f i (U1 I 0




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS

1 2 3 4
Net Premium
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Income
Line of Business Business Assumed Ceded (Cols. 1+2-3)

1. Comprehensive (NOSPItAl AN MEGICAI)............ccciieiiiiiieiiciiis ettt ettt a st bbb s s bbb s b s s s s st e s b4 b s bbb s s s s s 8t s bbb b s s b s s e s s b st st essessnbessessebans | 4bsebssssssassessssassesesssessesssbnsessessnssnsans | s4ibsessnsstessesssssssessessssestess et st ensessbanss | Hesbesssssssssssessessstessessebestessesssbensassnsss | oebsssassessssassessesssensessesassensessessnsnea 0
2. MEAICAIE SUPPIEMENL. .......uveiiieireiete ettt ettt et e sse tessessesessessesse s s s ss s ssses s e bbb es s sse s s st e b2 s s 4 e s s s 2 ses s b s s e 2R s 8 s s et e s+ Ee R s s b s b s s S H s s e b e s s b e b s b s e s s s s et et e s s s et s sesebsntensa | Hietissssessetant et e bstensesse s s stessesentensesae | ebiebintessessesent st e s st st ess et e benses b sanss | sebestesses s tes e s et st s bt n s st et b st esetans | sbssbensesietnt st st et s s s bt s et 0
3L DBNEAI ONIY...ouvieieiie ettt es fessebetees s R s e R s AR s R s R R e s R R R RS SR e S e RS R RS AR R RS RS R R e R s £ R e AR R R SRR RS e R RS E R R s R e AR ARt eeE e st et eetense s e bsntensa | Hietietessesetentes e setessesse s et nsessesantentesse | £ebsebntessessetee s st esse s et ense s e benses b sanses | sebestesses st en s et et en s s bt n s st et b st s tns | ebsebensesiet et st st n ettt st 0
4. Vision only

5. Federal emplOYEES NEAIN DENEAIES PIAN.........cciiiririe e ettt s8££ 8882 £ 282 E eS8 2 88 E e s e R st et e st ent st | HEetineiesEest et esEes s st s s s s st et e ssentensess | 4eEeetesiestes s s s st es s st s st st en s ssessentans | 4esEessentsesses s e Rt s R st et R s s n st s st | etiessenE ettt s s ettt sttt 0
B, THIE XVIIE = MEAICAIE. .....vveeverecereeeseeeseesseeesssese st seees st eee eetseessseess et s s8R 8888888888888 8888848888888 8881 R 8t bbb | sesbsnest e es st enes 1,328,295,559 | ...cvvueeereeireriseeiiensieeessssisessisssins | serisessssess sttt | et 1,328,295,559
T THIE XIX = MEAICAIT. ... vvvveveseresceseiseeeseesseesie s st ehtseess e s st R840 8 4884881480884 E 488041 R 8 HE 148088 E 80 R8st R i | 44048 EERE 8RR R E R SR £ 8t R R R e b | 4041 RE R s8R bbb ees | 4621 e bR s bRt | eeb st 0
B OHNEINEAIN. ...t febeb bR LSS e bR bR R E R R bbb e R R R eeRies | £EeEE Lt sene | ehEeRE R RE R R e R e R eEeeEeeEenE e R enE e | HhbeeL oL Lt | EnE e 0
9. Health SUDLOAl (LINES 1 HNFOUGN 8).......ruuuuireririesinrsserreesissarisss | eressessseessseneseesssesessseas s es s8££ R0 AR n st | cbtscnsnnnntenesnne s 1,328,295,559 | ..ooiirriiriiierirnrnn e 0 [ (O R 1,328,295,559
L 1 O OO OO FOTE OO OO SSTOTOT) DO OSSO 0
10 PLOPEILY/CASURIY. ... ceoceeeeeeceeie ettt siseiiee fseeseessesseeseeseseaes e st eesee e EseeseeEseEsee SR o2 S e s e A8 42 S 4o R AL SR eS8 428 LS eS8 422 e e A8 HEE4eE e R s eEE 4R R e e AR e L8 HeE e EE S AR 4R R4S R e eE AR EeeEAeEeREeeEeeEseEReeEenEessesseets | SEETEEILEArEeeEeeEietiestersisiiessessensrsessessers | Seeeefeesesiesiersieiesiessissesessesssesiesiesses | feesiesseesiesesiessissesiessisssesiesiessecsiesiesss | esiesiesiersessesiessessicsiessessississensaseanes 0
12, TORAIS (LINES 10 1) ceuureseresueeesaeresseesssesesesesseeme e seessseees s seestseemsseeeE 44008408 RE 4 £EE 88408108 1EEEE 44084084408 4EERE14EE R 4EE8 08 EEE14EE 8081400 R 18Rt nn s | snetsnentaenssenssnnt s 1,328,295,559 | ..ooiieeiiriirninrin e 0 | oo O R 1,328,295,559




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2 - CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVl XIX Other Other
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health

1. Payments during the year:

11 DIFECE ottt en e saens | eevnsansines 970,909,977 [ ..ooeeeverererserieissienirens | crerissiesesssssssissesssssiens | sevsssssssessssesssssessesssssses | ressesssesissiesssssesessssssssas | sressessissessesssssesessessnns | nesiesessens 970,909,977 [ .eoverereerereeseireiiesenis [ cveresissiiesessssssesssseens | seviesiesss s

1.2 ReINSUIrANCE @SSUMEM.........cvivveiiireireieicteeeie et besse s ssssessesns | sressessssssssssesesssessesaens 0 | oo | e | e sessesens | et sesssiens | e sssssssssens | sriesissesesesessssesessssessens | eriesiesesssesesssssesessssenens | sriesiesisssesisssssese s | s esans

1.3 ReINSUTANCE CEUBM........vurieiierieiriees ettt ss s snssssensens | sessessessssssesssssssssssessens 0 .

T NBL sttt nens | eereninianns 970,909,977 | ..coveevereererverierieiieeen0 | eeereeeiseieieiienennn0 |0 [0 |0 | 970,909,977 | .oveeverererreieierineians 0].
2. Paid medical incentive pools and DONUSES.............ccceuevcveireiereinisieeisereseseesesesens | e 78,896,136 | .ovvveeeereieiierrieieieieens | vt | e sesnns | e sssnns | e snns | creseesesssnns 78,896,136 [ ...oveveeveceriiceereicreeiieees | eoveersieseereeesieeeesenens | erereseee e

3. Claim liability December 31, current year from Part 2A:

31 DIFBCL. et et

3.2
33
34
4. Claim reserve December 31, current year from Part 2D:

Reinsurance assumed
Reinsurance ceded...

B DIFBCL. ...ttt

42
43
44

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, current year
Claim liability December 31, prior year from Part 2A:

8.1 Direct

8.2
8.3
84

® N o o

9.1
9.2
9.3
94
10. Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, prior year.

11. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, prior year...........cccocveeveunenne

12. Incurred benefits:

12,1 DIFECL. ..ottt bbb
12.2 REINSUrANCE @SSUMEM.......couruuerrireeeereeeeeeeseeseeseesseeeesess st enssessessesesessnes
12.3 ReINSUIANCE CEURM. ........evvuierririincirneisese ettt
124 INEL... oo
13. Incurred medical incentive pools and BONUSES..........orererieresmeisrsressesesssssssessesenees

REINSUTANCE @SSUME........c.covreeieiecieictesc ettt beee
ReINSUraNCe CEARA. ..o

Accrued medical incentive pools and bonuses, current year.............ccoeveevrieinenns
Net healthcare receivables (8)........ccouuevrrriurereieiieee et

.............. 953,802,726

.............. 953,802,726

................ 81,680,024

................ 81,680,024

(@) Excludes §$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.




ol

. Incurred but unreported:

2.1
22
23
24

Direct

. Amounts withheld from paid claims and capitations:

3.1
32
33
34

Direct

Reinsurance assumed..........c.ocuevcueveievcunesieesee e
Reinsurance ceded

. Totals:

4.1
42
43
44

Reinsurance assumed.........oveineieinirneeeeneeeeeseesseseeeseeeens
Reinsurance ceded..

Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.
PART 2A - CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Medical Medicare Dental Vision Health XVl XIX Other Other
Total and Hospital) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Health Non-Health

. Reported in process of adjustment:

11 DIFECL ettt 117,312,521

1.2 Reinsurance assumed

1.3 ReinSUrance CEAEM...........oeveveveeeeiereeeer e

14 Net
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2B - ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID - PRIOR YEAR - NET OF REINSURANCE

Claims Paid Claim Reserve and Claim Liability 5 6
During the Year December 31 of Current Year Estimated Claim
1 2 3 4 Reserve and
On Claims Incurred On Claims On Claims Unpaid On Claims Claims Incurred Claim Liability
Prior to January 1 Incurred During December 31 of Incurred During in Prior Years December 31 of
Line of Business of Current Year the Year Prior Year the Year (Columns 1 +3) Prior Year
1. Comprehensive (NOSPItal @NA MEAICAI)...........ru ettt ettt es et s st E e ss s s e e s e e e e s 8 esEee e sses | £1eesesseesaesseesessaeteeessenseesesseesansas | £iestessesseesassastsnssesseessessessessastsnens | H8eesesseesessastsnssessesseesessessantnssness. | £8etseesessastasssessesseesesseesestanssnssests | Sesessessssnssessessansessnesensasssnssnes 0 [
2. MEAICAIE SUPPIEMENL. ........veiveiiieciiteteie ittt ettt s bt st s bbb bbb s s bt b bt s b s bt s s s st st nsessess | H4essessntessesssssnsessessesansesses s bentessess | 2hebsessssssessesssessessebstessessssessessass | Hiessesstessesntesses e setessesses s sentesanss | Hietntensesetenses et esen s s st et entes e tnte | Hebensesaetn s s e st n ettt aes 0 [
3. DBNEAI ONIY....uvieie bbb RS E e £ e AR s AR s b st etk n bt b benss | HEessesntessesseReses s sse s et st et et entessens | Shessetintessesset st estes et s tessesesensessens | Siessesestessesetentes et et ssesse s st s tesenn | Hietntessesetense s s et en s s st et ntessebnte | Hetensesaet et s sttt aes 0 [
A, VISION ONIY....ocviieiteiicte ettt b e et a bbb s et a4 bbb s 22 s b s s A s s s b b s Ao b s e s et b b e b bR e b b e AR bR A s eae b bt et snaesess | 4ebsetesssesetsete st et et et e sebessetesesnse | nebebesesetassaetesst et et seaebesntesessnsetes | shesessesesassetetessetes s e tebessebesssetetans | essesesessseteseseses e ae b st et essesetennte | neeaesesetetenseaes st e b st et s s bnel 0 [ oo
5. Federal employees health benefits plan....
6. THIe XVIII = MEAICAIE..........cocviecieiicieisicte ettt sttt s st s et s st b bbbt s s s s s
7. THIE XIX = MEAICAIM. .........ocvuiviveicictie ettt bbb s b s bbb bbb s bbb s st stes e bt ensessnses | absessssssssasssssassessesastassessesssessesans | 4bsessssssesssssstessessebsssessessesssassessns | sbsesssessessssssessesssssssessessssantesnsans | sbsstessesssssssassessessssassessesestessesantans | sbsssessessssassessessstessesessssansessesand 0 [
8. OHNEI NEAIN........c..ceeeecece ettt s et s bbb a RS E et st st st es s bnbess bt essensees | ebietistestesiesntastessesastensessetantensenses | 4bietiesestessesintentessetsntassessessnsantessns | ehsetistessesntantessesetantentessetantesesns | etstessessetntestesseesetantessetantessenntans | crsstessesntantesses et entesenetanaenteeaed 0 [
9. Health SUDLOLAI (LINES 110 8)....ucvvuerrciiiriieiieiiiseieie sttt ss sttt n st en st antenne | £essensesnsassassnssnsanses 121,727,226 | oo 886,332,263 | ...covierieriiireiinisrinnnas 3,590,416 | .o 113,722,104 | ovvoveivsiecsiiennas 125,317,642 | .o 134,419,772
10, HEAINCAIE TECEIVADIES (8)........eveieieeiscviiteiiesietese ettt sttt bbbt s bbb s bbb b st s s s e bbbt st ensesse b s s sssssssnsasss | avsesssssssnssessssssassessstassessesssssnsasans | assesssssssessessesassessessnssssessessnsntessns | svsessssessesssssssssesssssssassessnssstessesans | stessessesssssssnssessesssassesessssessessnsns | stesssssesssssssessessssessessessssasssssnsand 0 [ s
T, OtNEI NON-NEAIN.........ooicvee ettt b b s et s et b s bt a et a st e bbb n s st ssssesssssnsanes | absesssssssssesssssssessessstessesessssensasaes | svsesassssessesissastes e sassasseseesnsastesans | sbietstessesietseeseesess st esaes et entesesans | sbesbessesaesassastesses st esaes et stessesantans | sbensessesansesteseeseetenaes et en e sensaed 0 [
12. Medical incentive pools and DONUS @MOUNLS...........c..cvcuiuiueiciiteee ettt b s se s b sa bbb s b s ssssssens | sbsesssessessssessesssssnaes 44,298,884 |......coovverrerirnnn 34,597,252 |.cooveveeerreieeeernn, 3,779,015 | .oovvvicecre 47,410,773 | oo 48,077,899 | ..o 48,405,899
13, TOtAIS (LINES 9 = 10 # 11 4 12) ittt ettt ettt ettt s s bt ettt ettt bt s st et en sttt en ettt en b s s et st ensetntenss | sressesssssssessessntansesas 166,026,110 | .ooverceieieicad 920,929,515 | ..oovovererisiercsiiennas 7,369,431 | oo 161,132,877 | oo 173,395,541 | .oooveeeisiecnas 182,825,671
(@) Excludes§$.......... 0 loans or advances to providers not yet expensed.




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

849,899 849,899 849,899 849,899 849,899
2. 763,533 852,872 852,872 852,872 852,872
3o 2007ttt Rttt nnnntnens | sennseenssnenssnnnenes KKK nt ettt | e 784,567 | .ot 894,919 | ..o 894,919 | .o 894,919
4. 2008.......vereeeireresserieee sttt nnsenninnnns | crnsennsnennsssensenen KKt | cereenes e XXX ooiereierrineeeenerins | ceresessssissessessesssessiesesenens 768,335 | ..o 884,163 | ... 884,163
B, 2009, Rttt nnntene | seesssnnnsenssnnnsnes KR Kt eeeree st | sereseens e D99, SO PP XXX vt | eeereesesnessessssesisesesseseesesne 880,606 | .....ooorrvrrerrriereierieereenens 166,622
8. 200, bttt entnntns | snnnsnenssensnenssensnen KK nns s s | cneseneeneenn s D, SORRTRTRIRS [VTRRRRO XXX oereerinennensssnienns | orenesenessnessneeneens XXXiivienininisnineninenes | serssssssssees s 921,006

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - GRAND TOTAL

1971

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

PIIOT. ettt ettt e AR b SRR et At e s et b b a bbb e st baens | nebiestents b s st s bbbt 859,592 | oo 859,592 [ .o 859,592 | ..ooiveriereeeee e 859,592 | .o 859,592
2. 200B.....ceucieieeiteei ettt ettt R A et e bt bs bbbt et e et s et sae st beessents | eebiesaesbens s es s bbb esanes 847,590 | .evveveereeeereie e 847,590 | .ot 847,590 | ..ovevereeeereieeee e 847,590 | .o 847,590
B 2007 ettt R ettt et et en bt nients | aeresaesten e en e XXX ooeierierieiesiesiiens | ervessesiie s 893,438 | ..o 893,438 | ..o 893,438 | ..o 893,438
A, 2008........ooeiereeeieie et bR RS SRRES R E e R R bRt s st en st entes | srsesiessentnsententas D 0.9 GO DR XXX ovsrteeireiesississsens | erresisssesssiessssse s ssesessensas 900,641 | .oveererreeerse s 900,641 | oo 900,641
B 2009, R ARt s st n st ntenne | aesienaestens st st eneas D 0.9 GOSN DR )9, GO DS XXX eoeierireiesiessnsinns | erresssssessesssssssssssssssssessessens 1,039,700 | ovoovvreerieerierre e 1,039,700
8. 2010ttt sttt ettt a e st ne st et s s e s s aee R A s s s s A st A s e st st ettt es s st ssns s st ensnssensensnsenssansntansnntes | sressessesntarsanseentas D0, S [ D, S [ D0, S [ D S [ 1,072,632

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - GRAND TOTAL
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expense (Col.5+7+8) (Col. 9/1)

2008........ceeeeeereeeeeeeeereseseeeienresnes | eeveeerereeesessseneeenes 1,008,539 | ...ooooreereereerrerenen 852,872 | .oooeeeeveeeeeeeeereereeeeieeseesrsnsenes | evveriseeie s (VKO Y 7 BAB [ oo sesessensenes | ereevessssasssess s sees st seesannaenses | eeveesaessesseessensensensans Y 7 84.6
2. 2007 reniees | erreriee s 1,074,489 | ..o 894,919 | oot | e (VX0 OO 894,919 | oo 83.3 [ et | eeetesesies st asntnnes | eeriesaessesseesaes st 894,919 | .o 83.3
3. 2008.....eeeeeee s | et 1,091,304 | oo 878,693 | ..ouveieeeeeeereieeeeieresieeiens | e 0.0 | oo 878,693 | ..o B0.5 [ oottt esteseias | ereeresesiee et estnies | eevessess s seesa s 878,693 | ..o 80.5
4. 2009 | s 1,319,188 | oo 996,434 | ..ooveeveeeeeeereeeeieresieniens | e 0.0 | oo 996,434 | oo T5.5 [ e esesssienas | soesvessssss e siessss s sesssstnses | eevessessissiessesss s 996,434 | ..o 755
5. 2010uiiieeieceeeiessseeiierenens | eriesisresiesinienaas 1,328,296 | ...ccooovvircrarinines 1,087,628 | ...ooovececieisciiciieesissiisiesies | cvresisssissiesissses s ssssessenes 0.0 [eiiiieieriereeis 1,087,628 | ..o 81.9 |, 168,501 [ oo O 1,257,146 | oo 94.6
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL

Year in Which Losses

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year

2 3 5
Were Incurred 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
e PIIOT Rt | eniee e enieeae AT I ... | e | et | et
o NONE
3. XXX
4.
5.
6.
SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - HOSPITAL AND MEDICAL
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent
Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) (Col.2+3) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 9/1)

1o 2008.....ceeeeeeeeieeiseeeeseeenesnees | e 1,008,539 | oo 852,872 | oot | et 0.0 | v 852,872 | oo BAB [ et | et | eeeeseene s 852,872 | oo 84.6
2. 2007 | e 1,074,489 | ..o 894,919 [ | e 0.0 [ oo 894,919 | oo 83.3 | et | e | s 894,919 | oo 83.3
30 2008t | e 1,091,304 | .o 878,893 | ..ot | et 0.0 [ oo 878,693 | ..o B0.5 | .o eessseienenns | ettt nens | esbeee ettt enes 878,693 | ..o 80.5
4, 2009 | s 1,319,188 | oo 996,434 | ..o | s (00 996,434 | oo TB.5 [ coeieireiresieeiseisesessinssenns | eereensisssee et ssssesseseens | seenessssesesnssnsenenns 996,434 | oo 75.5
5. 2010 e | s 1,328,296 | ..ovovvninirininines 1,087,628 | ...ooieieeiniiseiseisissiseinnins | e 0.0 [ 1,087,628 | ..o 819 [ | e | s 1,087,628 | ..o 81.9




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED CLAIMS
(000 Omitted)

SECTION A - PAID HEALTH CLAIMS - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

Year in Which Losses
Were Incurred

SECTION B - INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT

SINCL

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses Outstanding at End of Year
Year in Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5
Were Incurred 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

e PIIOT RSe[| ehiee bbbt 859,502 | ..o 859,502 | ..o 859,502 | ..o 859,592 | .. 859,592
2. 200+t R R R AR E R s bbbttt | etsebth ettt 847,590 | v 847,590 | v 847,590 | v 847,590 | ot 847,590
3. 893,438 | .o 893,438 | .o 893,438 | .o 893,438
4. ..900,641 ...900,641

Lo T OO OO O SO PEUURTRSTRTORRTORIRTSRIRPR FUSISORRTIRIRTIND . 0, CHUSPRTIRURRURIRRTIUIR IVURTIRRTIRIRTTIDD. 0.0, CHRSTUNRIRTORRRIIN) ISP XXX ittt | e 1,039,700 [ .oovoveeirireieireieeeeresee s
B, 200ttt Rttt enteninnnens | nenensnnenensnnsenens KAKerssrenenenssnesnnnensenes | erennenersenssnenenens XKKrrersenssnesenensnesnen | cenerensnnenerensnes XXX i | v XXX ot | e

SECTION C - INCURRED YEAR HEALTH CLAIM AND CLAIM ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE RATIO - MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and

Years in Which Adjustment Unpaid Claim Claims Adjustment

Premiums were Earned and Premiums Claim Claim Adjustment Percent Expense Payments Percent Claims Adjustment Expense Incurred Percent

Claims were Incurred Earned Payments Expense Payments (Col. 3/2) gy C B) (Col. 5/1) Unpaid Expenses (Col.5+7+38) (Col. 9/1)
{0 U UUPRPUO R ORISR SRIRRTTIN PUVIRTIRTIRTRRTIRPIT PRVTRRRRR Pl 35 © IR VR B B ' BN O N 0.0 |1 | reerernseeeresesseeeessreneenennns | e | e 0.0
2. 2007 | et | seh e | sttt | st 0.0 [ | s 0.0 [ 1o | e | reernsseessseennee0 | o 0.0
3o 2008ttt nieres | ettt ettt ss i s | ettt st et s st b st st st enee | eebesteebses s sttt ettt s | Sesees st et s i sttt ees 0.0 [0 | s 0.0 [ cevreereerreireereeeeineeienineineiies | cesteeseeensessseeensesssssesessenes | snesseesnsesssssssssensssssessessenns0 | eeineeesennsee e 0.0
4, 2009 | e tsiees | seresee st ssenees | senstesses ettt ns et nntenns | srresseenntenr ettt nnns 0.0 | oo e 0.0 | i | reereenseeeneesessnsseenesnns | e | e 0.0
B 2010 e | e sns | et ent st nt et en st nnes | entenenenen ettt sttt | ehiens sttt 0.0 [0 | 0.0 [ | oo | nnenensensnensnssssnssenessensnensd | o 0.0




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn A-Paid Claims-Dental

NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn B-Incurred Claims-Dental
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn C-Expense Ratio-Dental
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn A-Paid Claims-Vision
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn B-Incurred Claims-Vision
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn C-Expense Ratio-Vision
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn A-Paid Claims-Fed Emp Health
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn B-Incurred Claims-Fed Emp Health
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn C-Expense Ratio-Fed Emp Health
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn A-Paid Claims-Medicare
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn B-Incurred Claims-Medicare
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn C-Expense Ratio-Medicare
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn A-Paid Claims-Medicaid
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn B-Incurred Claims-Medicaid
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn C-Expense Ratio-Medicaid
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn A-Paid Claims-Other
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn B-Incurred Claims-Other
NONE
U & | Ex.-Pt.2C-Sn C-Expense Ratio-Other
NONE

12.D0O, 12.VO, 12.FE, 12.XV, 12.XI, 12.0T
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2D - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS ONLY

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal
Comprehensive Employees Title Title
(Hospital Medicare Dental Vision Health XVII XIX
Total and Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefit Plan Medicare Medicaid Other
POLICY RESERVE

1. Uneamed premium FESEIVES........viireerruririseessisssessessessssssseessssssessesssssssessssssnns

2. Additional policy reserves (a)

3. Reserve for future contingent DENEits..........oooreerrriirirenrnrrnereeensreneiees [ e 0 [ oot eersseeeesssnes | seeseneeeees st sessenes | seesesteneeese st s st tnsenns | sessestestssssestens s st essestnsests | sessestenssesestensensessessentnsnste | sneessesteneestessastsssessentensnsns | seeessestesssssess st st es st ensnsns | snsessestent st en st ent s

4. Reserve for rate credits or experience rating refunds

(including §.......... 0) for iNVEStMENt INCOME.........cvevcveeeerereiseseeseresesesenienes | e vnes 0 | e seisseesesieressens [ eererissesesssse e ressesssesenees [ eeresresesissess s sesssssessessssenes | sressesssesissssesss s tessesessessens | sesessessesesessesesstessessesnsssas | estessesesissesessesssessessssnsenes | steriesesesissess s st ses et tenaens | eesesresses s st enees

5. Aggregate write-ins for other poliCy rESEIVES.........c.vvurrrrrnrreieeeneereeeenneneens [errisisssseisiens 13,150,000 | ..o {0 S {01 [ (0] (0] 0 i 13,150,000 .oviiiiiirinirisisn e [0 0

8. TOIS (GrOSS)..ouverreerrrermreereessressseeessessessssss s sessssessesssssssssessssessssesssssssssssas | eessneessnnessneenns 13,150,000 | ..vvorreerererreerereeeireeens (0 (U R (U T (U (T (1N I 13,150,000 | ..veeomvererererereereeeeeneend (U 0

7. ReINSUIANCE CEUR. ..ot [otiene s 0 i e [ | s, [ | s | | s s

8. Totals (net) (Page 3, LN 4)......ccooveiiiueiiiiiiisiissisciscissis s | e, 13,150,000 ] ..o, 0 ], (0 R (0 R O R (O I 13,150,000 | ..o 0], 0

CLAIM RESERVE

9. Present value of amounts not yet due on claims...........ccccooeeveiiereeieieiseisenens [ o) 0 | oo [ e [ reresiesessiesese e snssesss | sressesesesss s sstessessssessens | sessssestesessstessesessssessessessnses | soesessesessssessessessssestessessntenss | sreesesesesisseses et tesesesensens | nessstesesinten e e ntents

10. Reserve for future contingent BENETitS.........c.cccvvevecereeiceiceee s [ e 0 | e seeesiesesesssssens [ eeverissesesesse e sessesessessenaes [ ertesresesessese s sessnsenes | sreriesssesesis s estessesessessens | sesessessesiesestesesessessesessnsssaes | estessesssinsesessesssssssesessnsenes | srersesesesissesseseesesses e senaens | eesesteseesestes st naenes

11, Aggregate write-ins for other Claim rESEIVES.........ovvuernrirrinrnrirrersensiseersirenes | eesessssesssssssesssssssesessssesenas [0 S {01 S {0 [ (0] [ (0] [ [0 [0 OO 0 ] 0

12, TORAIS (GIOSS)....eurerrererereerrereerneeeeseiressssisesssesssssssssesessessssssessessssssessessesssssessessns | eesessessssssessessssssssessassnsnns [0 (01 (01 (01 (01 (0 [ (0 (0 [ 0

13, REINSUTANCE CEURM.........uuvirrirrirrirrirerieiie st ess s | soiene st 0 o e, L | s, [ | s | | s s

14, Totals (Net) (PAGE 3, LINE 7)o essieniesesees | evieseseississiesssissieseeseseenes (01 OO (01 OO (01 OO (U OO (O RN (O RO (O OO (O OO 0

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0501, RISK SAMNG......vvvurrirreiieiierieriiesssssseisssisessssesssesesssesssesssessssssssessssssssenss | soneessnsesssesssns 13,150,000 [ .ooveveeriercreeriereinrrieenies | reeeresssesniessssessnensesssees | seesieseesssesnesesssssnenes | eeesessiesssssessesesssenes | s | e 13,150,000 | .vvovrverreerrcrmeereenrieensnes | v
0802, oo enst s | serert st 0 [ e [ e | e | e | s | s [ s
0803, oot nst s | serere et 0 [ eovirerrermrerereesrieeesieens e | e | e | e | s | s s [ s
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow page..........coccoeeveenve [ coveneenrneisineressend [0 (01 (01 (0] (01 (0 (01 OO (01 OO 0
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 8bOVe)........ovcvcescreisiensiiiiine | o 13,150,000 | ..o, 0 |, (0 R [V O [V R [V [ 13,150,000 | ..o (0 R 0
1107, ettt | sere bRt 0 [ v [ | | e | e | s | s [ s
1102, Rttt | eere et 0 [ e [ | e | e | s | s [ e s
1103, Rt | eere e 0 [ v e | e | e | e | e | s [ s
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page.........ccocovveeees | covveeververneerce e (01 RN (01 N (01 N (1 N (01 U (01 T (01 T (01 T 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 @DOVE)......uveirverrnreirririnrenns |ererririiisrissssisisnssesnees (01 O (01 O (01 (01 (01 OO [0 (01 (01N 0
(@)  IncludesS$.......... 0 premium deficiency reserve.




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Claim Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
C;st OtherzCIaim General
Containment Adjustment Administrative Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Rent($..... 0 for occupancy of OWN BUIIAING)........c.ccucieieiieeiicieieeeecesesieise ey | cresiessesesiesssssesenes | sressessesiesessssssesesns | esveesnenns 3,420,183 | .o | cvverieii 3,420,183
2. Salaries, wages and other DENETILS...........cc.cicicieiiccseeeees e ssiesieesies | cevtessiesiesesssssssessens | csnsssesiessesssssissessnnes | esessenes 81,460,248 |....ooveveeverererveees | e 81,460,248
3. Commissions (less §.......... 0 ceded plus §.......... 0.@SSUMEA)....ovuvveerierieeieeieeiesiiseiieeias | ereeeiiesississsisssiesiens | cesvesssssssssssesssesnes | eevessenns 4,500,323 | .oooverrerererieenens | i 4,500,323
4. Legal feeS aNd EXPENSES.......cccvverierieieiesse et sssss st s ssessssssessens | sessesssssisssessssssssessans | ssesssesisssessssssesesnnes | sessessessens 883,107 | ovevevererereieeenienees | cereeriienens 883,107
5. Certifications and aCCreditation fEES..........c..rurrerririineriereriericrrssesssessieeees [ e | oo | e | e | e ———————— 0
6.  Auditing, actuarial and other CONSUItING SEIVICES.........cvuvrrririeieirinieensnsessssssessssnens | eveessienesssnsesessssnns | eresseessnsensssssensesnnes | corresseennd 6,426,165 | ..oooveverrrereireiniiens | v 6,426,165
7. TraveliNg EXPENSES......ccviirireirieinsieieissiesseiessssesse s sssessesssssssessesssssssesssssssessesssssssessessess | sessssessesssssssssessnssnses | sevessssesesssssnsessessssens | sossesessnees 838,356 | ..overrrrrrererreeienins | e 838,356
8. Marketing and adVertiSING..........cccoviuireiieiriceeee st ssse b | eereressresessssessnessesenns | sereereres e nseerenines | eresserenns 8,017,553 | .o | e 8,017,553
9. Postage, express and telEPNONE. .........ccvevcviveieeeseee e ssssssessesinses | erisssssesssissesssssssssnns | seeseesssssessssesesensenss | ceveerenenns 1,556,534 | ...ooooereveeeieeicees | e 1,556,534
10.  Printing and OffiCe SUPPIIES.......cvcvivereiciee ettt ssssstesssssssesseseses | sevessssssssesnssssesinssnses | sovesissessesessessesessnsnns | sesesine TAL4.017 | oo | v 7,444,017
11. Occupancy, depreciation and @MOTtIZAtION. ..............ceverivereiieiee e seesiesestenes | ereresissesissessesssenes | ernsssesissesesiesssesees | cvsresissessessssessssssens | erssssesessssessesissssseses | cessessesessesssesinsns 0
12, EQUIDMENE. ...ttt ettt et b st s b s es s snssssesssssssessessnsns | sessessssssessessnsessssseses | eeesesisssssessessessnseses | svessesesissesssssessssssens | erssssessesssssssessssensenes | soessessesessesssssesnsns 0
13.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOftWArE.............ccceuviveverievriveieireieeeseeieeienns | ceveerrssiesesissiesiesinses | coverisseseseesessesssensnns | coeveesena 4,658,396 | .....ooverrrrereriereienes | e 4,658,396
14.  Outsourced services including EDP, claims, and Other SEIVICES...........cccvveueveerevereerriens [ ceveerresieeeiseesieiees | evverieieseseeseseseseenns | ceverennad 6,929,551 | .oovvevevereeerieieeieen | e 6,929,551
15.  Boards, bureaus and aSSOCIAtION fEES...........cccevevvcveieeieieiieseee e sesssssnns | evresisssssesssissesssseses | eeeveseessssesesissssesees | cessesissesssssssesssssssens | erssssesessssessesesssssenes | cessesiesessessesesnans 0
16.  Insurance, eXCEPt ON IBAl BSIALE...........cccvieeeeice ettt sse s sesens | eetesesssesssssessssssenes | eevveresesissessessssenssnes | coeesesessienas 265,356 | ..ooveeverererereeereeens | e 265,356
17. Collection and bank SEIVICE ChATGES...........cuereruririerinrireiseieesssesessssssssessssessssssssessssens | enesnssssssessssssssssssesses | sessseessssessnssssssnssnssens | sesseesseessessnsssssessnnes | sressssenssesssssnsssnssessns | sesessesssssssssesssnsnnees 0
18.  Group service and adminiStration fEES.........ccvuerrrrrinireiieersesesiesise e sesssstseesssnsnes [ ernesneessssessnsessssnssesses | sessseessssessnssnssnsnssens | sesseessssesssssnssessnssnnes | sresssnenssesssssnsssessessns | sesessessssssessessensnnees 0
19.  Reimbursements by UNINSUMEA PIANS............euerrurineinrirriniinsisessisesessssssessssessssessesessnns | enssnsssssessnssssssnssesses | sessseessssessnssnssssssnssens | seesesssssessessnssssssnssnnes | sressssemssesssssnsssnssessns | sesessesssssmssssssnssnees 0
20. Reimbursements from fiscal INtErMEAIAMES.............vwerierivriiriniririrecreieserierineens [ e | e | v e | s 0
21, Rl EStAtE BXPENSES. ..ottt sttt sesssestesssssessessns | setsessesinssssestestassens | seessesinssesestestssents | oesteessesnssesssesnssesses | sessesteeessssestesssesessens | restesssssessessessnea 0
22, Real BSIAE TAXES....... vt nienienen. | et | rereenes s | st | s | e 0
23. Taxes, licenses and fees:
23.1 State and 10Cal INSUTANCE TAXES..........cvurirrirerireririesieisseise e sienins | ersisssisssisnsisnsiensinnes | sreeenesensssnssensisnsennsins | cressresiesiesiesinensens | rereresesesesssesins | v 0
23.2 State PremMIUM fAXES......ovuruurereeeceeereiieeeseeeeseesestseessssestsessessessesssessessestssssssestesssssns | sessessnsssssessssssssnssens | sesessssssessessassnsssessenes | soessssssssessassnsssnssesss | sesseesseeessessessnsssessans | oessessnsssessessnsenenn 0
23.3 Regulatory authority ICENSES aNA FEES........ccrruriieriereieireiecireineieneineisesiesinsinesns | cenreeeneisesessssesssessens | sesessssesesessssssssessenes | cnsensesssessassnssessessns | sesseesseesessessessnsssessans | oessessnssessessnsenenn 0
234 PaYTOll fAXES.....eueeeecireerceeieieeieeeseissseesssts sttt st sssss st ssessestesssssessessnsns | sestessnsssssessasssssnssens | srsestesensssessessnssessenes | sestessessestensnssessesses | sessessseesessestensnsssessans | oessesinssessessasanea 0
23.5 Other (excluding federal income and real estate taXes).........ccvevevierveiieeieieiieins [rvreieicnieciesies | | e [ e | e 0
24. Investment expenses Not iNCIUded EISEWNETE..............ccuviecieicccseceseeieinienes | e [ s | cevssssessssssesesissenes | covsresesissssssesessssens | oevesssesssssssesesnssed 0
25.  Aggregate Write-inS fOr EXPENSES.........ccceivirciieireisciseiese st ssse s essessssssas | ssessessessssssessesseas 0 i 0] . 23,886,987 | .o [V I 23,886,987
26. Total expenses incurred (LINES 110 25).......c.cvieiiiiiieieieieieeesis s ssssesseseses | oevessessesssssssessessssns (0] RN (V)N 150,286,776 | ...coocvverrrerrerernn 0 |(a)....150,286,776
27. Less expenses unpaid December 31, CUIMENE YEAI..........cccoveueirrrererenieseseissiessensssens [ ceressssessssssesesssssnss | cervessesssessesssssenssses | oeveriesenns 2,406,593 |..coooveveereieeieniens | e 2,406,593
28.  Add expenses unpaid December 31, PriOr YEAT.........coveuercuresiereisiissieesssiesesssssssessenns | sresssssssessessssesesssssnss | servessesssessesssesesssses | seesiesenns 2,385,041 | oo | v 2,385,041
29.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, Prior YEAT..........cceeveirieieessieiienies | coereriesssssesssssesiens | coneseissssesesssssnenns | revssssessnsesesenes | covsesiesssssssesesnsens | oo 0
30.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, CUMTENT YEAI...........ccvvveveieiirerieiiiiens | eereriesesssesssssnsesiens | eonsenesissessessensessssense | eeressnsesssssmsessessnsenses | eosssensessesssssssensessnsens | sssessessesssssssessessnses 0
31.  Total expenses paid (Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28 minus 29 plus 30)........ccceevecvereerierien | coverierersseerenins (U I 0 ... 150,265,224 | ......coocvvvrrirennnd 0f.... 150,265,224
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501, Other EXPENSES.......cvviiiiecieiiciessiesise ettt ssss s ssessssssssssssessessssssesses | sossesssssisssesssssssssnssens | svssssessiessesssssssssssanss | svsessenes 17,262,352 | ..cooevvvieeneeeenen | v 17,262,352
2502. Provider REIAHON............ccciriiiiiisrisrirninnnsnenes st ssssssssissesssssns | sesississssssssieses [ cossessessesssssesseses | o 335,361 | oo | i 335,361
2503. EQUIPMENt &CAr RENAL........cceiveeicireeeiecreee ettt ses s ssssssssssssssessesses | sesisssssessssssessssissenes | eevessessesssnssssessessenns | eevessesiesissenes 11,515 [ | e 11,515
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page.........cccvueevveereerreineeens [ ceveeeveeesienenenad (01 0] oo 6,277,759 | oo (1] 6,277,759
2599. TOTALS (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Lin€ 25 @bOVE).......cccoviiiviiieereiiiiersisiinns | eorerisiesssisssessesnead (U1 I 0] . 23,886,987 | ..o 0] . 23,886,987
(@) Includes management fees of §........... 0 to affiliates and §.......... 0 to non-affiliates.
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1 2
Collected Earned
During Year During Year

1. U.S. government bonds 1,008,481

1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax...

1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)

1.3 Bonds of affiliates

2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates

2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated)
2.21  CommMON SOCKS OF AffIIALES.........covevvcireiiericicic sttt

3. MOMGAGE I0BNS........eeeecerieie ittt ARttt

4, Real estate

5. Contract loans

6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments

7. DeriVativVe INSITUMENLS. .......couivivieeicic et bbb bbbt bbbt

8. OHNEr INVESIEA SSELS.........cvuiiiiicici sttt Rt

9. Aggregate write-ins for investment income

10, Total groSs INVESIMENT INCOME. ..ottt es st es b s st s s ses st s s s st ensesses et snses et snsensss et st snssnsssss

11, INVESIMENE EXPENSES. ...vueeiecereereeseieeeere sttt ettt ees et s e s8££ e b s 8288 E o284 E o284 E 828R eEE 28R L2 E eSS b AR s e bbbt

12.  Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal INCOME tAXES...........cueiriuieieiinriee sttt e (<) RPN
13, INEETESE BXPENSE. .. .euveiececieees ettt ettt s s s s E e E £ s8££ E eS8 E R R84SR AR E R R R R £ R4 E RS E e E ARkt een

14. Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets
15.  Aggregate write-ins for deductions from investment income

16.  Total ddUCHONS (LINES 11 tIOUGN 15)......c.cvueierieeie ettt ettt bbb st s ettt b b et s s bbb eb et bbb st s ettt s bt nee

17.  Netinvestmentincome (LINE 10 MINUS LINE 16).........c.oiviiuiiiiiiieicicteieiet ettt ettt sttt es st b s b s st st st entes st enses e bt snsessessntentessesntenas

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from oVerfloW PAgE........ccrrurirerinririnininsieississss e sssessens
. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (LINE 9 @DOVE)........oveiveivieiieiieiecieisisisisies s seessesssssssesssssssssnssssnssssssnssessssssassenes

)

(b) Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.

(¢) Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

(d) Includes$.......... 0 for company's occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes §.......... 0 interest on encumbrances.

(e) Includes$.......... 0 accrual of discount less $.....7,566 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

(f Includes§.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium.

(@) Includes§.......... 0 investment expenses and §.......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to Segregated and Separate Accounts.

(h) Includes§.......... 0 interest on surplus notes and §......... 0 interest on capital notes.

(i) Includes§.......... 0 depreciation on real estate and §.......... 0 depreciation on other invested assets.

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2 3 4 5
Realized Change in
Gain (Loss) Other Total Realized Change in Unrealized
on Sales Realized Capital Gain (Loss) Unrealized Foreign Exchange
or Maturity Adjustments (Columns 1 +2) Capital Gain (Loss) Capital Gain (Loss)

1. U.S. government bONdS........ccccvvererreeirnreneininesneeseessssessesessessnnens

1.1 Bonds exempt from U.S. tax

1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated)...........coerrrrrenrrrinenrreessreeeceens

1.3 Bonds of affiliates

2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates

2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated).
2.21 Common stocks of affiliates....

3. Mortgage loans...

4. Realestate..........

5. Contract loans..........cccoveveverniereirereeeeeesese s

6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments

7. Derivative instruments

8.  Other invested assets

9. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (I0SSES)........ovueurerrrurrerrenees | enressessisisssessieessessenas (] (O (O 0 ] 0

10.  Total capital gains (I0SSES).........c.vveveeverriiiirereieeiieeecereeeereseenes | cereeirseeinnenens 397,555 | ovovirernnns (154,000)] ...ocvvvren 243,555 | 84,865 | .o 0
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page.....| ...ccooveeveieerierccinnnnn 0 [ 0 | oveeveenieiesereieieeeen0 |0 | e 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above).....c.ccevee | coveiiiriiiiciiesins 0 s 0
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year Prior2Year ChangeSin Total
Total Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Col.2-Col. 1)
1. BONAS (SCREAUIE D)oottt sess st sssssssesssnsssssessessssssnsses | sessassssssessasssnsssssessanssnssessasssnssessans | sessessssssessassnsssessessasssnssnssassanssnssess | sessessasssssssssssanssnssessensnssnssessanes 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 PLEfEITEA SIOCKS. ... ettt sttt ettt enssnsns | 2sestssssnssantnsessessansessnssastanssnssestas | stessssssssessnssssssnssassnssnssessassnssessns | soessesssssnsssssesssssnssessanssnssessasenns 0
2.2 COMMON STOCKS.......veurerresresreseesessesseesseesssessessssesssss s eesse s ss st sess s ees | Hrenbsessssesssesss st st nt st st ens | Hiesseessnesssess sttt et ebnebnsbees | oesbeesseeessesss sttt sttt ees 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
Bl FIISEIBNS oottt sttt | ehiest ettt | cesees ettt | et 0
3.2 Other than firSt IENS..........cuuiviiiiiiciceieerier e nssneis | eriesseesiessess s ssssnssnessssesseninns | cesessnessnessnessnesssessessessesssessensnes | cesneesneesness s 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the COMPEANY.........cciiuricireieinereireieessissessesessesesesssssesses [ coreesessesssessesessessssssessesssstassnsssstes | stesesessessessssssessessassasssssesssssssssessns | soessessssssssssssassssssessessassssssessessas 0
4.2 Properties held for the production Of INCOME.........c..ovuiuriririerreecnrrseescreieessineens [ e ssssessssesestsssssssestes | steessesessesssssssessssesssssssssesssssssssnssns | soeesesssssssssssesssssnssessenssssessessans 0
4.3 Properties NEId fOr SAIE............oiriiiriri ettt esssstseenes | coseteessessstssesessessssssessesssstessnssestas | steesssssessessassssesessastanssestessessnessnssns | teesestestee st st et st et stentas 0
5. Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term iNvestments (SChEAUIE DA)..........ccviuiiieiceeieeese s ssesaes | cevisssssesessssese s ssssese s sssssssessssens | stissessessssesssssssessessssessesssssssessesess | sresissessesessssssessessssssessessssessesas 0
8. CONrACTIOANS. ......o.cvereireitiiirei sttt sines | setinesinesi sttt | sestest et | sttt 0
T DIIVALIVES. ..ottt enes | setinesinesi ettt | sesbest st | st 0
8. Otherinvested assets (SChEAUIE BA)..........ourierirririneireieeiseeseeesseessiesssssssessesessesessanes | sesessnsssssssssssssssessessasssessessssssssesss | semssssesssssssassnsssessessssssessessessssssnsss | senmssessssssssessassssssssessassssssessasens 0
9. ReCEIVADIES fOr SECUMHES.........euriiuieriiriiriiriirnirieesi e sies | setinesinesinesi s si s esiesiesissnies | sesbestessesse s s s sssissse st | sesbesbesi bbbt 0
10.  Securities lending reinvested COlAETAl ASSELS..........cc.ccuiirieiiicieieee e essiesiseiens | cereeiiesesies s ssesssssesseses | stsessissiessssses s ssessesssssesssssssseseses | coisssessssssssessessssesesses s saesseseas 0
11.  Aggregate write-ins fOr iNVESIEA @SSELS.........cccveiveieiiiicee et | srerissssseses s st s snsenead] 0 ] e 0 ] e 0
12.  Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 1. sesens | cvesiesie e siesse s ssesseens 0 | e 0 [ oo 0
13, Title plants (fOr Title INSUTEIS ONIY).......cc.cuueieiiicieiciiee ettt ssssssstns | srtessissessessssssessesssssesessessssessesss | svsessissessessessisssessessssssessesssssssesss | crisssessessssssssssssssesessessssssessessas 0
14, Investment inCOME dUE AN CCIUEH..........ccciiiiiiii sttt ieies | serienieni s ssssssieses | seriessesies bbb sssennes | sesbesiess e 0
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the COUrse of COIBCHON............c.cvveeues [ cevereieieiseeee et eieiens | ettt b siens | eebsessesssses st es s saees 0
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
dEferred aNd NOL YEE QUE........vecericeee ettt et ssessnes | csestsessessessssssessessssssessessestssssessnstes | stesssssessessnsssessessassnssessessansnssnssns | sessesssssssssessessssssessessnssnssnssassas 0
15.3  ACCrUE retrOSPECHVE PIEMIUMS........cvuruuririerereeieeceseiseeseesseeeeseesessssesessessssssessessssssness | eesesssssessssssessssessssssssessassssssessans | sessesssssessassssssessessssssssessessnsnessess | sessessssssssssssssssnsssnssesssssnssessnnes 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable fromM MBINSUIETS..........ccciuiririiercriesiesiesiesiessessessiennes | sevsnesinesinesinesinesiessessessessssssnses | sesiessessessessessessesssssiessesssisenes | sesiessessessessesssesseesseessesssesssens 0
16.2  Funds held by or deposited With reinSUred COMPEANIES...........c.rverrerirrieneirriresreenseeeees | cerereeeeseesnsessesssesessessssesssssssssessnns | sessesessesessessssssessessessssssessesssssnssess | sessesssssssssnsssssassssssssesssssnssessnes 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSUranCe CONMTACES............cuueerurrreinrrenrieniinniiens | v | reriessessessessesssssesssssessesssienes | sesiesiessessess st sssesseesseessesssens 0
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUMEA PIANS........c.ovurriiirireierireieeseiseeseissieeiseiesseees | seresesessssssesssessssssssssssssessssssssesss | sesnsssssnsssssssssssesssssssssesssssssssnsssss | eessssessssesssessasssssessessesssssessesens 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon.............oovveueeonee [ [ [ e 0
18.2 Net AEfErTed tAX @SSEL.........cveveeceeeeceeeecte ettt ettt ettt sae s enasassns | oetesessetesessesserassesesanaas 1,080,028 |..covvveeeieeeeeeee 2,051,980 | ..coovevreeecceeed 971,952
19.  Guaranty funds receivable OF ON AEPOSIL.........c.cveiciiiieieiciresie e sessssess | e ssesssssssessesens | eriesesissssessssssese s sesses e ssssssensens | sesesissesese sttt 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOfWATE...........c.cceuiveieieiicnieeeseieessiesesens | e | eevessesiessssesis s sesse s 258,696 | ..coveierieean 258,696
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets...........coeieeenieceiieeeiens | ceveveieeessie e AB 875 [ e [ e (48,875)
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates.........cccceeiceiiees [ e [ e | e 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates.............ccceeueiririeiiiieiecsceieeisies [ e [ e s | et nans 0
24. Health care and other amounts FECEIVADIE. ... [ [ s ssinsiens | sersiessi bbbt 0
25. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets..........ccoeiieeeseeeese s [ 2,830,754 [ .o 4,971,021 [ 2,140,267
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 12 throUGN 25).........cueuueieiiiiicieeseieiessses e siesss e sssssssssssesssssssssees | seessssssssssessesssssasssesens 3,959,657 | ..vvvverereereeereis 7,281,697 | ..o 3,322,040
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNS............cceveres [ orrrieieiieieiesccieessceieiens | evieiesesiesis e essssssesesiens | oessessssssssessssessss s sses e ssessanns 0
28. TOTALS (LINES 26 NG 27).......vvvveeeeerrereerseeeessneressseesssssesesssesssssessssssesssssessssssesssnssesssssess | eomsesesssesssssessssnsesssons 3,959,857 | ...cvvvvereirnererrciiene 7,281,697 | .ooovvocrneereeciis 3,322,040
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1100, et snt | SRRt n e | eests e en st | et 0
1102, ottt ant | SRRt | cests et nent | e 0
1103, ettt snt | SeeeeR bRt n e | eebts e b nsnt | e 0
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow Page.........ccoevvveuernrenereissnens [ ovvssineiieissesssssssesse e (01 T (0 OO 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (LINE 11 8DOVE)........cviviuiiiiiriiiisieiieresssesiesiensnes | ceersiessesssssenssssssesssssessessssseenes 0 ] i 0 ] o 0
2501, Prepaid EXPENSE. ..ottt sss st sse s snsassesnsenss | sessssssessessssessesessssessessesnns 63,416 | oo TT6,736 | .o 713,320
2502, RENEDBPOSIL.......cvoreveciieieeicisetese ettt sttt es s en s s se st es s s sesssssessnans | srsesssessesssssseseesssensesaees 504,413 | oo 504,413 | oo 0
2503, Other RECEIVADIE.........uurvvirivireriiieerieessiieessi s sess st sst s sssss s | sessstsssssss st sesenas 83,627 | oo L RN (62,653)
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page..........cc.coeveveereveiereeseeneenes [ cevveeeieeeeeee s 2,199,298 | ...covvevereeiiirerninns 3,688,898 | ....oovvrrirrierieirieiene 1,489,600
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 8DOVE).......ocomerreiserienriiiiissciiensiisicienss | v 2,830,754 | oo 4,971,021 | oo 2,140,267
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

EXHIBIT 1 - ENROLLMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE FOR HEALTH BUSINESS ONLY

Total Members at End of 6
1 2 3 4 5 Current Year

Prior First Second Third Current Member

Source of Enrollment Year Quarter Quarter Quarter Year Months
1. Health MaINtENANCE OFGANIZALIONS. .......c..cuiieieeieeiiieirrieis ettt sttt s e b s s st e tns | £8essesstessessetesseseseseesessnenesansesnnse | 4hssessssnssassessntassesesnsassessnsssassesne | sbeesssessesssessesnetassessessnsassessnsnnsanse | sesessssssessesnssassessessnsessessnsssassesnnss | sesessesssssssessessssnssessesassessessnsssessess | nebessessessessssessesnssassesnesnssessessnsnsns
2. ProVIAEr SEIVICE OFGANIZAtIONS.........civiveveirieeiicte ettt ettt ettt bbbt s ettt a b s s bt s b bbbt sse bt sseaebasast et s sssebanas | Haebesssssessssssesessesesssssebassstesassssasas | 4ebsssesesssssesssesesassntesassesessssssetanses | sesesesassetessssesessssstesessesesssssessnsetess | stesissesessssesesssesessssesessssesasssesessnns | sestesessssesasssesessesesessssesesstesessnseses | ebessnsesasssetessset et es e et st et s snseberans
3. Preferred ProVIAEr OTQANIZAtONS. ...........civiiieiiieieieictee ettt s bbb b s bbbt s st ss s s bnsas | sbsessstessessessssassessessstessesesantessessnss | 4etessnssstessesssssssassessessssassesetantessass | netestessessssessessssssassessessssassesesantass | 1ebsesssessesssssessessssensessesssentesesns | estessesastesses e s s s s b et st ns et et enteses | ensessessesentes et et en s bt n et
A, POINE Of SEIVICE. ... uurerieeeiereiseisseee e etese sttt e s8££ RS8R EeE4esEseeseebsses st sr st ntns | HEnsessessensantses st st s enee 133,726 | .o 130,660 | ..o 132,602 [ .o 134,919 | .o 135,649 | .o 1,595,451
B INABMINIEY ONY....oviiectiiceeice ettt et s bbb st b s e bbb bR bbb bR b et s s b s st et s st b st et s aesetses | nebebinaebessaetesesaete b esetesssaebesansebesans | sbestebesssetesestetesssesesssaebesstesessnaese | sbebesisietesesteteseeet et esaebes e tesessnaebeses | ebsesetasaetetesseaet s et b ssebes s seaebanantes | nebebesiebetessetes s st ebes s et et s e bebessebesns | sbessebessseaetes et e b et et et en b b a et s s aeee
6. Aggregate Write-ins fOr OthEr lINES Of DUSINESS...........cvuiiiiiieiciciei ettt bbb bbbt st ste s s | essesssssstes et ssbensesesstsssansesntanta 0 | ot 0 ] oo 0 | o 0 ] oo 0 | o 0
A o ¢ OO OO OO OO OO SO OO SO PPTOT FRTOT O PT R RPPORRRON 133,726 | .o 130,660 | ..o 132,602 | .o 134,919 | .o 135,649 | .o 1,595,451

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

OGO PO OO PO OO OO OO OO OO O T OOl OO OO RO
L0 I I O DO PP OO PSPPSR
0803, ..ooeeeeeeeseesieeesee st E SRR | HeRE RS Rt Rkt ens | SeeRE bRttt n st | e R Rt | SR8t | SeREee bRt | ete bbb
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 6 from OVEIfIOW PAGE..........c.cceiiiiiiicieiicee ettt ssssstens | essessssssess s ses s ssesssenea 0 [ e 0 | o 0 [ e 0 | oo 0 [ e 0
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (LINE 6 @D0OVE). ... .u.rvurvuiierresirersssessissesssessessssssssssessessassssssssssnssssssssansssssessessansssssessasssns | sessessassssssessasssnsssssessansssssessassanes 0 | s 0 ] oo 0 | o [0 OO 0 | o s 0




Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(@)

(b)

(©

Organization

MMM Healthcare, Inc. (the Company or MMM) was organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Puerto Rico during September 2000 and is a wholly owned subsidiary of MMM Holdings, Inc. (Holdings), a
corporation organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico and wholly owned by Aveta, Inc.
(Aveta).

The Company was organized to develop and provide Medicare Advantage Plan (MA Plan) coverage to
residents of Puerto Rico who are eligible for Medicare benefits. The MA Plan offered by the Company
provides plan members with full Medicare Part A and Plan B benefits plus coverage of Medicare deductibles
and copayment amounts and additional benefits that Medicare does not provide. Since January 2006, the MA
Plan has also offered Medicare Part D drug coverage (MA-PD plan). The MA Plan operates as a health
services organization (HSO) whereby members are covered for care provided by physicians, hospitals, and
other healthcare providers.

The Company offers its Medicare Advantage Plan pursuant to a contract with the United States Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS), a federal agency within the U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services. Under the terms of this contract, CMS pays the Company a fixed amount for each member of the
Company’s coordinated care plan and the Company provides the coverage to that member for the health
services provided. The contract is for a period of one year commencing January 1 and ending on December 31,
and can be renewed for periods of one year, as defined in the contract. The contract was renewed effective
January 1, 2011 for a period of one year. The Company also provides supplemental health coverage to
Medicare and Medicaid dual eligible members enrolled in a specified MA-PD plan.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying statutory financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Commissioner of Insurance of the Commonwealth of
Puerto Rico (the Commissioner of Insurance), which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. The Company adopted the National Association of Insurance
Commissioners’ statutory accounting practices (NAIC SAP), as the basis of its statutory accounting practices,
as long as they do not contradict the provisions of the Insurance Code of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico
(the Insurance Code) or the Circular Letters issued by the Commissioner of Insurance.

The Commissioner of Insurance has the right to permit other specific practices that may deviate from
prescribed practices. Prescribed statutory accounting practices (SAP) include a variety of publications of the
National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) including its codification initiative contained in its
accounting practices and procedures manual, as well as state laws, regulations, and general administrative
rules. Permitted statutory accounting practices encompass all accounting practices not so prescribed. The
Commissioner of Insurance has adopted certain permitted accounting practices that differ from those found in
NAIC SAP. However, differences adopted by the Commissioner of Insurance do not have a significant effect
on the net income and statutory capital and surplus of the Company.

Nonadmitted Assets

Certain assets designated as nonadmitted assets have been excluded from the statutory statements of admitted
assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus by a charge to unassigned surplus. The nonadmitted assets charged to
unassigned surplus during 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

2010 2009
Furniture and equipment S 48875 258,696
Prepaid expenses and rent security deposits 567,829 1,281,149
Receivables and advance to providers 2,262,925 3,687,264
Advance to affiliate — 2,608
Deferred tax assets 1,079,462 2,051,980

$ 3959091  7281,697

Depreciation expense on the related furniture and equipment designated as nonadmitted assets amounted to
$209,821 and $404,899 for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, and was charged
against operations and is presented as part of general and administrative expenses in the accompanying
statutory statements of revenue and expenses. Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets.
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Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(d)

(e

(2

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the statutory financial statements requires management of the Company to make estimates
and assumptions relating to the reported amounts included in the statutory financial statements and
accompanying notes. The most significant items subject to estimates and assumptions are the actuarial
determination for liabilities related to medical costs, the Company’s estimated risk adjustment payments
receivable from CMS, the valuation of securities carried at fair value, and certain amounts recorded related to
the Part D program. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Recognition of Premium Revenue

Premium revenue is recognized as revenue over the period in which service or benefits are obligated to be
provided. The Company recognizes premium revenue for the Part D payments received from CMS for which it
assumes risk. The Company does not record revenue related to Part D payments from CMS that represent
payments for claims for which it assumes no risk (see note 4).

Substantially all revenues recognized by the Company are received from CMS and from the Commonwealth of
Puerto Rico Health Insurance Administration (ASES by its Spanish acronym). Revenues are recognized
ratably over the period of coverage based on anticipated CMS and ASES reimbursement rates, number of
enrollees, and expected Medicare and Medicaid eligibility status. Actual amounts received from CMS and
ASES are subject to adjustment based on subsequent review of members’ eligibility or retroactive adjustments
of reimbursement rates. An estimate is made of such retroactive adjustments based on historical trends,
premiums billed, number of members, expected eligibility, and other information. Retroactive membership
adjustments result from enrollment changes not yet processed, or not yet reported by CMS. Changes in
revenues from CMS resulting from the periodic changes in risk adjustment scores for the Company’s
membership are recognized when the amounts become determinable, and the collectibility is reasonably
assured. Such estimates are regularly reviewed and updated, and any resulting adjustments are included in the
current year’s results.

Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Short-Term Investments

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. Short-term investments are defined as short-term highly liquid investments with remaining
maturities of one year or less (excluding those investments classified as cash equivalents). Short-term
investments having an original maturity of less than one year are stated at cost. At December 31, 2010 and
2009, cash and cash equivalents consisted of cash deposited in financial institutions and money market funds
amounting to approximately $21,600,000 and $48,000,000, respectively, of which approximately $4,406,000
and $20,907,000, respectively, represent cash equivalents. At December 31, 2009, there were short-term
investments amounting to $2,522,000 (none at December 31, 2010.)

Investment Securities

Debt securities, mutual funds, and equity securities are valued in accordance with rules promulgated by NAIC.
Bonds eligible for amortization under such rules and nonredeemable preferred stocks are stated at amortized
cost. Equity securities comprised by common stocks, including bonds and municipal securities held in mutual
funds, are carried at estimated fair value. Adjustments reflecting the unrealized appreciation or depreciation of
equity securities are shown as a component of surplus, net of tax and are not included in the determination of
the net gain from operations.

Realized gains or losses on the sale of investments are included in operations and are derived using the
specific-identification method for determining the cost of securities sold. Interest and dividend income is
recognized when earned.

A decline in the fair value of any security below cost that is deemed to be other-than-temporary impairment
(OTTTI) results in a reduction in carrying amount to fair value. The impairment is charged to operations and a
new cost basis for the security is established. To determine whether an impairment is other-than-temporary,
the Company considers all available information relevant to the recoverability of the security, including past
events, current conditions, and reasonable and supportable forecasts when developing estimate of cash flows
expected to be collected.

Evidence considered in this assessment includes the reasons for the impairment, the severity and duration of
the impairment, changes in value subsequent to year-end, and forecasted performance of the investee.

Premiums and discounts on debt securities are amortized or accreted over the life of the related security as an
adjustment to yield using the effective-interest method. Such amortization and accretion is included in the
investment income line item in the accompanying statutory statements of revenue and expenses. Dividend and
interest income are recognized when earned.

The Company’s investments are exposed to three primary sources of risk: credit, interest rate, and liquidity
risk. The financial statement risks, stemming from such investment risks, are those associated with the
determination of estimated fair values, the diminished ability to sell certain investments in times of strained
market conditions, the recognition of impairments and the recognition of income on certain investments. These
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(h)

()

financial statement risks may have a material effect on the amounts presented within the statutory financial
statements.

Medical Claim Liabilities and Medical Costs and Claims

Medical claim liabilities are accrued as services are rendered, including claims in process and an estimate for
claims incurred but not yet reported, which is determined based upon an actuarial analysis of the Company’s
historical claim payment patterns, management estimates, and other statistics. In addition, the Company
contracts with various service providers, which are compensated based on a capitation basis. Expenses related
to these providers, which are based in part on estimates, are recorded in the period in which the related
services are rendered.

The medical claim liabilities are necessarily based on estimates and, while management believes that the
amounts are adequate, the ultimate liability may be in excess of or less than the amounts provided. The
methods for making such estimates and for establishing the resulting liability are continually reviewed, and
any adjustments are reflected in the statutory statements of revenue and expenses of the current period. The
actual results could differ materially from the amount recorded in the statutory financial statements of the
Company.

Medical costs and claims consist of claim payments, capitation payments, risk sharing payments, and
pharmacy costs, net of rebates, as well as estimates of future payments of claims provided for services
rendered prior to the end of the reporting period. Capitation payments represent monthly contractual fees
disbursed to physicians and other providers who are responsible for providing medical care to members. Risk
sharing payments represent amounts paid under risk sharing arrangements with providers, including
independent physician associations. Pharmacy costs represent payments for members’ prescription drug
benefits, net of rebates from drug manufacturers. Rebates are recognized when the rebates are earned
according to the contractual arrangements with the respective vendors. Premiums the Company pays to
reinsurer are reported as an off-set to premiums, and related reinsurance recoveries are reported as reductions
from medical expenses.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss and tax credit
carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to
taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.
Under SAP, the amount permitted to be recognized is more restrictive and, the effect on deferred tax assets
and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the accompanying statutory statements of changes in
capital and surplus in the period that includes the enactment date.

During 2009, a statutory accounting standard became effective that revised statutory accounting for deferred
income taxes. This standard requires a statutory valuation allowance for deferred tax assets and also changes
the admissibility requirements of deferred tax assets. The Company reviews its deferred tax assets for
recoverability and establishes a valuation allowance based on historical taxable income, projected future
taxable income, applicable tax strategies, and the expected timing of the reversals of existing temporary
differences. A valuation allowance is provided when it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the
deferred tax assets will not be realized. This statutory accounting standard did not have impact on the
Company’s statutory financial statements.

Tax credits purchased are initially recorded at cost. Gains on tax credits are deferred until the value of the tax
credits utilized exceeds its cost. Losses on tax credits are recognized when known. Gains and losses on tax
credits are reflected in other income in the accompanying statutory statements of revenue and expenses.

Information under US Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)

The accompanying statutory financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting practices
prescribed or permitted by the Commissioner of Insurance, which vary in some respects from GAAP. Accounting
policies under statutory accounting practices used by the Company in preparing statutory financial statements are
disclosed in note 1. Under GAAP, the following policies are used, which are the principal variances with statutory
accounting practices:

The accounting basis of investments in debt and equity securities is based upon classifications of the investments as
held-to-maturity, trading, and available-for-sale. Held-to-maturity securities are accounted for at amortized cost.
Trading and available-for-sale securities are carried at estimated fair value; trading securities’ unrealized gains or
losses are included in earnings; and available-for-sale securities’ unrealized gains or losses are included in a separate
component of stockholder’s equity, net of tax.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The statutory statements of cash flows emphasize the changes in cash and cash equivalents and present the sources
and uses of cash in three classifications that are operating, investing, and financing activities.

The nonadmitted assets are not excluded from the balance sheet.

Changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities are included in income tax expense or benefit and are allocated to
operations.

Push-down accounting in a business combination is not permitted under statutory accounting.

The total assets of the Company under GAAP at December 31, 2010 and 2009 were approximately $459 million and
$477 million, respectively. Net income under GAAP was approximately $77 million and $96 million in 2010 and
2009, respectively, and stockholder’s equity was approximately $235 million and $230 million in 2010 and 2009,
respectively.

(2) Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors N/A
(3) Bussiness Combinations and Goodwill N/A

(4) Discontinued Operation N/A

(5) Investment Securities

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains, gross unrealized losses, and estimated fair value of investment securities at
December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

2010
Gross Gross
Amortized unrealized unrealized Estimated
cost gains losses fair value
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of U.S. government
agencies, state and authorities $ 60,437,126 869,902 8,301 61,298,727
Mortgage-backed securities 19,723,033 191,518 137,875 19,776,676
Asset-backed securities 10,525,995 83,788 25,806 10,583,977
Collateralized mortgage obligations 19,004,651 597,737 — 19,602,388
Corporate bonds 97,279,774 1,358,446 313,178 98,325,042
Foreign securities 6,016,202 92,338 — 6,108,540
212,986,781 3,193,729 485,160 215,695,350
Preferred stocks 250,000 — — 250,000
$ 213,236,781 3,193,729 485,160 215,945,350
2009
Gross Gross
Amortized unrealized unrealized Estimated
cost gains losses fair value
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of U.S. government
agencies, state and authorities $ 59,930,362 306,823 131,839 60,105,346
Mortgage-backed securities 22,835,551 116,514 114,101 22,837,964
Asset-backed securities 12,315,012 — 69,523 12,245,489
Collateralized mortgage obligations 17,979,870 18,880 107,970 17,890,780
Corporate bonds 95,217,719 482,109 234,228 95,465,600
208,278,514 924,326 657,661 208,545,179
Bonds and municipal securities
held in mutual funds 6,690,675 30,166 — 6,720,841
Preferred stocks 250,000 — — 250,000
Common stocks 493,903 — 111,469 382,434
$ 215,713,092 954,492 769,130 215,898,454

Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments in debt securities and bonds and municipal securities held in
mutual funds during 2010 and 2009 amounted to approximately $67,248,000 and $12,040,000, respectively.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Proceeds from sales of investments in equity securities during 2010 and 2009 were approximately $7,226,000 and
$1,235,000, respectively.

Gross unrealized losses on investment securities and the estimated fair value of the related securities, aggregated by
investment category and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position
as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

2010
Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total
Gross Gross Gross
Estimated unrealized Estimated unrealized Estimated unrealized
fair value losses fair value losses fair value losses
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of U.S. government
instrumentalities $ 3,256,900 8,301 — — 3,256,900 8,301
Mortgage-backed securities 5,732,308 137,875 — — 5,732,308 137,875
Asset-backed securities 1,736,722 25,806 — — 1,736,722 25,806
Corporate bonds 16,758,161 313,178 — — 16,758,161 313,178
Total $ 27,484,091 485,160 — — 27,484,091 485,160
2009
Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total
Gross Gross Gross
Estimated unrealized Estimated unrealized Estimated unrealized
fair value losses fair value losses fair value losses
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of U.S.
government
instrumentalities $ 28,126,660 131,839 — — 28,126,660 131,839
Mortgage-backed securities 11,084,540 114,101 — — 11,084,540 114,101
Asset-backed securities 12,245,490 69,523 — — 12,245,490 69,523
Collateralized mortgage 13,900,622 107,970 — — 13,900,622 107,970
obligations
Corporate 48,321,416 230,580 150,439 3,648 48,471,855 234,228
bonds
Common — — 382,434 111,469 382,434 111,469
stocks
Total $ 113,678,728 654,013 532,873 115,117 114,211,601 769,130

The Company regularly monitors and evaluates the difference between the cost and estimated fair value of
investments. For investments with a fair value below cost, the process includes evaluating the length of time and the
extent to which cost exceeds fair value, the prospects and financial condition of the issuer, and the Company’s intent
and ability to retain the investment to allow for recovery in fair value, among other factors. This process is not exact
and further requires consideration of risks such as credit and interest rate risks. Consequently, if an investment’s cost
exceeds its fair value solely due to changes in interest rates, impairment may not be appropriate. If after monitoring
and analyzing, the Company determines that a decline in the estimated fair value of any fixed income or equity
security below cost is other than temporary, the carrying amount of the security is reduced to its fair value. The
impairment is charged to operations and a new cost basis for the security is established. During 2010 and 2009, an
OTTI loss of approximately $154,000 and $877,000, respectively was recognized in earnings on equity securities
where the primary reason for the impairment was the severity and duration of the unrealized loss position.

The unrealized losses on investment securities as of December 31, 2010 were caused principally by the increased
market volatility and changes in interest rates. Because the Company has the ability and intent to hold these securities
until a market price recovery or maturity, these investments are not considered other-than-temporarily impaired. The
Company has assessed each position for credit impairment.

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of debt securities at December 31, 2010 by contractual maturity are

shown below. Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to
call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.
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Amortized Estimated

cost fair value
Due in one year or less $ 32,268,944 32,501,722
Due after one year through five years 132,925,267 134,858,761
Due after five years through ten years 10,886,218 10,809,516
Due after ten years 36,906,352 37,525,351
Preferred stocks 250,000 250,000
$ 213,236,781 215,945,350

Fair Value Hierarchy

The Company follows an accounting standard for fair value measurements of financial assets and financial liabilities
and for fair value measurements of nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial
statements on a recurring basis. During 2009, the Company also adopted the standard for fair value of financial and
nonfinancial items recognized or disclosed on a nonrecurring basis. This accounting standard establishes a fair value
hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the
highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
(Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to measurements involving significant unobservable inputs (Level 3
measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

(j) Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
Company has the ability to access at the measurement date.

(k) Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly.

(I) Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair measurement in its entirety falls is based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.

The following table presents assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis at
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Fair value measurements at reporting

date using
As reflected on the Quoted prices
statutory statement in active Significant
of admitted assets markets for other Significant
liabilities, capital identical observable unobservable
and surplus assets inputs inputs
as of (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
December 31,
2010
Assets:
Cash equivalents $ 4,406,268 4,406,268 — —
U.S. Treasury securities and
obligations of
U.S. government agencies,
state, and authorities 60,437,126 — 61,298,727 —
Mortgage-backed securities 19,723,033 — 19,776,676 —
Asset-backed securities 10,525,995 — 10,583,977 —
Corporate bonds 97,279,774 — 98,200,656 124,386
Collateralized mortgage
obligations 19,004,651 — 19,602,388 —
Foreign securities 6,016,202 — 6,108,540 —
Preferred stocks 250,000 — — 250,000
Restricted certificates of deposit 600,000 600,000 — —
Total $ 218,243,049 5,006,268 215,570,964 374,386

(6) Joint Venture, Partnerships and Limited Companies N/A

(7) Investment Income

Components of net investment income, including net realized gains and losses on sales of securities, for the years ended

December 31, 2010 and 2009 were as follows:
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2010 2009
Cash and short-term investments 287,305 717,228
Debt securities 4,363,512 1,801,524
Common stocks 610,919 (804,747)
Preferred stocks 24,080 22,101
Total $ 5,285,816 1,736,106

For the year ended December 31, 2010, net realized gains of $487,221 and OTTT loss of $154,047 are included as
component of net investment income. For the year ended December 31, 2009, gross realized losses of $428,088 and OTTI
loss of $877,528 are included as component of net investment income

( 8) Derivative Instruments N/A

(9) Income Taxes

The income tax expense differs from the amount computed by applying the Puerto Rico statutory income tax rate of 38.2%
in 2010 and 41.0% in 2009 to income before income taxes as a result of the following

2010 2009
Computed “expected” tax expense $ 44,002,260 67,689,279
Increase (reduction) in income taxes resulting from:
Exempt interest income (993,563) (452,166)
Benefits on the purchase of tax credits (1,692,719) (940,297)
OTTI tax rate differential 35,770 210,067
Change in nonadmitted deferred income tax asset 972,518 8,710,972
Other disallowances and nondeductible expenses, net (4,188,436) (90,059)
Total $ 38,135,830 75,127,796
Income tax expense $ 35,409,773 65,635,081
Change in deferred income taxes 2,726,057 9,492,715
Total statutory income tax expense $ 38,135,830 75,127,796

On November 15, 2010, the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico passed Law No. 171. This law gives corporations that
complied with Christmas bonus requirements a seven percent (7%) tax credit based on the regular tax, surtax and
recaptured amounts but, will not be allowed against the alternative minimum tax. For the year ended December 31,
2010, the effect of this tax credit was a decrease to the Company’s statutory income tax rate by approximately 270
basis points.

On March 9, 2009, the Government of Puerto Rico signed into law Act No. 7, Special Act Declaring State of Fiscal
Emergency and Establishing an Integrated Fiscal Stabilizing Plan to Save the Credit of Puerto Rico. The plan is
organized with revenue generating measures, permanent and temporary, cost reducing, and financial measures.
Among the tax related measures, the law affects corporations operating in Puerto Rico by requiring a five percent
(5%) surtax over the determined tax liability. These measures are effective for tax years commencing after
December 31, 2008 and through December 31, 2011. For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, the effect
of this surcharge was an increase to the Company’s statutory income tax rate by approximately 195 basis points.

On January 31, 2011, the Governor of Puerto Rico signed into laws the Internal Revenue Code for a New Puerto Rico (the
“New Code”). This law replaces the Puerto Rico Internal Revenue Code of 1994, as amended (“1994 Code”), and as the
latter one it covers the Puerto Rico income tax, gift and estate tax, sales and use tax, excise tax, liquor tax and their
administrative provisions. The New Code retains the twenty percent (20%) regular income tax rate but establishes
significant lower surtax rates and eliminates the five percent (5%) additional surtax described above established by Act
No. 7. Under the New Code, the maximum rate will be 30% unless the Company makes a decision to apply the provisions
of the 1994 Code for a period of 5 years, in which case the 30% would be applicable after the 5 year period.

Deferred income taxes reflect the tax effects of temporary differences between carrying amounts of assets and liabilities

for financial reporting purposes and income tax purposes. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities at December 31,
2010 and 2009 of the Company are composed of the following.
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2010 2009
Gross deferred tax assets:
Accrued expenses $ 660,751 1,372,763
Nonadmitted assets 1,179,208 2,141,569
Extraordinary tax — 930,966
OTTI on investment securities 23,107 131,629
Unrealized loss on equity securities — 12,196
Total gross deferred tax assets 1,863,066 4,589,123
Nonadmitted deferred tax assets (1,079,462) (2,051,980)
Admitted deferred tax assets $ 783,604 2,537,143

Under SAP, gross deferred tax assets generally are admitted to the extent the Company’s income taxes paid in prior
years that can be recovered through loss carrybacks; plus the lesser of (a) the amount of gross deferred tax assets
expected to be realized within one year after year-end (changed to within three years under the new statutory
accounting standard at December 31, 2009), or (b) 10% (increased to 15% under the new statutory accounting
standard at December 31, 2009) of statutory capital and surplus as of year-end; plus any remaining deferred tax
assets that can be offset against existing gross deferred tax liabilities.

The change in deferred income tax expense during 2010 and 2009 amounted to $2,726,057 and $9,492,715,
respectively, and was charged directly to unassigned surplus.

During 2010 and 2009, the Company purchased and used tax credits amounting to approximately $30,179,000 and
$15,167,000, respectively, to reduce the income tax payable. The Company realized approximately $4,489,000 and
$2,411,000 in benefits on the purchase of these tax credits which were recorded as other income in the
accompanying statutory statement of revenue and expenses for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively.

In May 2006, the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico enacted Act No. 98, which imposed an extraordinary income tax of
5% on corporations with gross income in excess of $10 million. Pursuant to this law, the Company is entitled to use
100% of the extraordinary tax paid as a tax credit in four equal installments to offset prospective income tax
liabilities for taxable years commencing after July 31, 2006. The Company paid approximately $3,724,000 of
extraordinary tax in 2006 and used approximately $931,000 per year to offset taxable income in 2010, 2009, 2008,
2007 and 2006. There are no unused balances as of December 31, 2010. The unused balance of $931,000 as of
December 31, 2009 was recorded as deferred tax asset in the accompanying statements of admitted assets, liabilities
and capital and surplus.

The Company files its income tax return with a statute of limitation. In the normal course of the business, the
Company is subject to examination by various taxing authorities. As of December 31, 2010, the Company is subject
to income tax examinations for the fiscal tax years ended in 2006 through 2010.

(10) Information Concerning Parents, Subsidiaries and Affiliates and Others Related Parties

Holdings provide certain management, infrastructure support, and consulting services in the operations of the
Company and other subsidiaries of Holdings. For these services, which Holdings charges a management fee based
on 120% of Holdings monthly operating expenses, Holdings charged the Company approximately $96,149,000 and
$94,862,000 during the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Such service charges are presented
within the general and administrative expenses in the accompanying statutory statements of revenues and expenses.

On August 1, 2009, the Company entered into a delegation agreement with MSO of Puerto Rico, Inc. (“MSO”), an
affiliate, to provide management and administrative services with respect to the network of physicians and other
healthcare providers contracted by the Company in exchange for a management fee. The delegation agreement terms
include a fixed and variable component. The fixed component is determined based on a fixed percentage (4%) of the
total premiums earned by the Company. The variable component is the 25% of the Surplus as contractually defined
in the delegation agreements. During 2010 and 2009, MSO charged the Company approximately $80,925,000 and
$32,475,000, respectively, of which $53,132,000 and $21,740,000, respectively, (fixed component) and
$27,793,000 and $10,735,000, respectively, (variable component) are included in general and administrative
expenses and medical costs and claims, respectively, in the accompanying statements of revenue and expenses.

The amounts due to and due from parent company and affiliates at December 31, 2010 and 2009 are
noninterest-bearing.

(11) Debt N/A
(12) Retirement Plans, Compensations, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated absences and Other Postretirement Benefits Plan N/A

(13) Capital and Surplus, Shareholders Dividend Restrictions Quasi-Reorganizations
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Surplus is restricted as to payment of dividends by statutory limitations applicable to insurance companies. Such
limitations restrict the payment of dividends by the insurance companies generally to unassigned surplus funds
reported for statutory purposes.

Common stock reported as a component of capital and surplus has a par value of $10 per share and consists of
100,000 shares authorized at December 31, 2010 and 2009. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, stocks issued and
outstanding amounted to 200 shares.

As a health service organization, the Company is required to maintain a minimum capital as defined by the Insurance
Code. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company was in compliance with this requirement. Failure to meet
minimum capital requirements exposes the Company to regulatory sanctions that may include restrictions on
operations and growth, mandatory asset dispositions, and placing the Company under regulatory control.

On March 18, 2008, the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico enacted Law No. 32 (the Law) to add a new Chapter 45,
Risk-Based Capital (RBC), to the Insurance Code of Puerto Rico. The Law will require, among other things, that all
insurance companies, including all health insurance organizations, authorized to conduct business in Puerto Rico
comply with the RBC requirements as adopted by the NAIC, to file each year an RBC report with the NAIC and the
Commissioner of Insurance on or before March 31 and maintain an RBC requirement of 200%. The Law states that
the Commissioner of Insurance will provide a ruling whereby a compliance transition period of five years will be
established. On January 5, 2010, a ruling (Rule 92 or the Rule) was approved by the Commissioner of Insurance to
establish the requirements to implement Law No. 32. Rule 92 establishes a phased transition period of five years to
comply with the minimum 200% RBC requirements depending on the RBC of the Company at the Rule’s effective
date. At December 31, 2010, the Company was in compliance with Rule 92.

In order for the Company to participate in the Platino program, which allows the Company to provide a
comprehensive wrap around benefit care to dual eligible Reforma (Medicaid eligible) members, the Company is
required under its contract with ASES to maintain a level of capital based on 100% of the RBC requirements. As of
December 31, 2010 and 2009, the minimum statutory capital and surplus requirements for the Company under its
contract with ASES was approximately $44,273,000 and $43,194,000, respectively. At December 31, 2010 and
2009, the Company was in compliance with these requirements as the statutory capital and surplus at such dates
amounted to approximately $59,510,000 and $53,423,000, respectively

(14) Contingencies
Legal Matters

Clinical Medical Services, Inc. v. MMM. In September 2007, Clinical Medical Services, Inc., (Clinical) a durable
medical equipment provider, brought the following arbitration claims against MMM before the American Health
Lawyers Association: (1) claim for breach of contract due to allegedly underpaying Clinical for durable medical
equipment and by unilaterally lowering the per-member per-month payments; (2) claim for breach of contract due to
allegedly failing to pay for fee-for-service medical claims; (3) claim for breach of contract due to allegedly failing to
negotiate a long-term contract to provide orthotics and prosthetics services; and (4) claim for alleged breach of an
exclusivity provision by allegedly (a.) diverting members to other durable medical equipment providers in Puerto
Rico, and (b.) failing to divert members of Preferred Medicare Choice, Inc (PMC), an affiliated entity, to Clinical.

Clinical Medical Services, Inc. v. MMM. On January 4, 2010, Clinical filed another breach of contract claim against
MMM alleging that the Company (1) tortiously interfered with the Clinical and MMM contract by misappropriating
confidential information in Clinical’s August 2006 Confidential Offering Memorandum, (2) tortiously interfered
with Clinical’s relationships with third parties, including those with whom Clinical was negotiating a potential sale
of the company, and (3) conspired to misappropriate and misappropriated Clinical’s confidential information.

All of these litigations and arbitrations with clinical were settled on April 20, 2010, following a two-day mediation.
Pursuant to the settlement MMM and Aveta made a payment to Clinical that did not have a material impact on the
statutory financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2010.

The College of Dental Surgeons of Puerto Rico, on its own behalf and in representation of its members, v. Triple S
Management Inc. The College of Dental Surgeons of Puerto Rico filed a putative class action complaint before the
Court of First Instance in San Juan, Puerto Rico, on its own behalf and on behalf of its members in the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, against 24 payors licensed in the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, including the
Company. The complaint alleges that the Company, among other payors, in violation of various state laws and
statutes engaged in the following actions: (a) imposing unilateral cancellation clauses in their provider contracts,
which were then used against the dentists in the event that the dentist contested the payor’s payment schedules;
(b) denial of payments for services rendered that allegedly were medically necessary; and (¢) unilateral downcoding
of claims to underpay the dentists. The plaintiffs allege that the named payors, including the Company, engaged in
conduct violating the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organization Act (RICO) constituting a pattern of organized
crime with the intent to illegally appropriate funds that belong to the dentists in violation of the state RICO statute.
The parties have been engaged in motion practice over whether the action should proceed in federal district court or
commonwealth court. That motion practice is ongoing and the parties have not yet engaged in any discovery

25.8



Statement as of December 31, 2010 of the MMM Healthcare, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

concerning the merits. The complaint alleges damages of $150 million against the entire group of defendants but it is
not possible now to determine what the Company’s share of such amount could be. Although it is too early to make a
judgment as to the probability of a favorable or unfavorable outcome, the Company believes that it has valid
defenses against these claims, that they are without merit and it is vigorously defending itself against them.

At December 31, 2010, the Company is a defendant in various other lawsuits and other claims arising in the ordinary
course of business. In the opinion of management, the ultimate disposition of these matters will not have a material
adverse effect on the financial position and results of operations of the Company.

From time to time in the ordinary course of business, the Company denies payments for service based on
factors such as medical necessity and failure to meet preauthorization requirements. Certain providers have notified
the Company that they disagree with its determinations and have threatened legal action. The Company has included
in its medical cost liabilities a provision for the potential payments to these providers.

° Audits from CMS and from the Commissioner of Insurance

Under the terms of the agreement with CMS, the Company is subject to audits of compliance with federal
regulations. During 2010 and 2009, the Company was subject to CMS audits. The results of these audits did not have
a material adverse effect on the Company’s statutory financial statements. The Company is also subject to audits by
the Commissioner of Insurance. Future audits could result in claims against the Company that could have a material
adverse effect on the financial position and results of operations of the Company.

(15) Lease N/A

(16) Information About Financial Investment With Off Balance Sheet risk and Financial Intruments With
Concentration of Credit Risk N/A

(17) Sale, Tranfer and Servicing of Financial Asset Extinguishments of Liabilities N/A

(18) Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsuranced Plans and Uninsured N/A

(19) Direct premium Written / Produced by managing general Agents / Third Party Administrators N/A
(20) Fair Value Measurement

On January 1, 2008, the Company adopted an accounting standard issued by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board related to fair value measurements of financial assets and financial liabilities and for fair value measurements
of nonfinancial items that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis.
This standard defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. This standard also establishes a framework
for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. The adoption of this standard
resulted in additional disclosures included in note 5 and did not have any impact on the Company’s statutory
financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

On January 1, 2009, the Company adopted a provision of this standard for all nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial
liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a nonrecurring basis. The
adoption of this provision did not have any impact on the Company’s statutory financial position, results of
operations or cash flows.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, receivables, accounts payable, and
accrued liabilities approximate fair value because of the short-term nature of these instruments and should be
collected or paid within 12 months after year-end.

The fair value of the investment securities is based on quoted market prices for those or similar investments.
Additional information on the fair value of investments is included in note

21) Other Items

Deposit with the Commissioner of Insurance

The Insurance Code requires health service organizations authorized to do business in Puerto Rico to make an initial
deposit of $600,000 as a guarantee to the healthcare plan members and healthcare service providers. This amount
cannot be used in the Company’s operations unless previously approved by the Commissioner of Insurance.

Certificates of deposit of $600,000, as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, were deposited with the Commissioner of
Insurance to comply with the deposit requirements of the Insurance Code. Such deposits are included as part of the
Company’s admitted assets and liabilities in the accompanying statutory financial statements.
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2)

Medicare Payment System

The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement, and Modernization Act of 2003 (MMA) made numerous changes to
the Medicare payment system. Under the Medicare risk adjustment formula, Medicare Advantage plans are paid by
CMS based on a member’s health condition.

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company has receivables from CMS of approximately $45,462,000 and
$26,270,000, respectively, for estimated risk adjustment revenue, which are reflected as components of premium
receivables in the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus. These
amounts are determined based on an analysis of the health status of the Company’s members. The amount of
Medicare risk adjustment revenue recorded is subject to future adjustment based on the final determinations by CMS
of the amounts actually due to the Company.

The Company recorded changes in estimates of the amounts due from CMS for estimated risk adjustments and
Medicaid eligibility amounts as additional premiums earned of approximately $5,817,000 and $17,476,000 for the
years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Significant Risks and Uncertainties Including Business and Credit Concentration

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to significant concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash, cash equivalents, and investments in securities. The Company invests its excess cash primarily in
money market funds. Although a majority of its cash accounts exceed the federally insured deposit amount,
management does not anticipate nonperformance by financial institutions and reviews the financial viability of these
institutions on a periodic basis. The Company attempts to limit its risk in investment securities by maintaining a
diversified portfolio. The components of investment securities are shown in note 5.

The healthcare industry is impacted by health trends as well as being significantly impacted by government
regulations. Changes in government regulations may significantly affect medical claims costs and the Company’s
performance.

The Company provides its health plan to residents of Puerto Rico eligible for Medicare benefits under current Puerto
Rico and federal laws and regulations and the premium for the health services provided is generated from contracts
with CMS as described in note 1. Changes in such laws and regulations could affect the premiums to be received by
the Company under such contracts and the population eligible to participate in the plan. Earned premium revenue
relating to premiums received from CMS amounted to approximately $1,294,000,000 and $1,290,000,000 for the
years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

The Company provides enhanced benefit coverage to Medicaid-eligible members under the Medicare Platino
Program sponsored by ASES. Changes in laws and regulations governing the Medicare Platino Program could affect
the premiums to be received by the Company under such contracts and the population eligible to participate in the
plan. Earned premium revenue relating to premium received from ASES, amounted to approximately to $24,395,000
and $20,989,000 for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

(22) Events Subsequent N/A
(23) Reinsurance

Accounting for Prescription Drugs Benefit Under Medicare Part D

Commencing January 1, 2006, Medicare prescription drug coverage was made available to eligible members with
Medicare. As a result, the Company renewed their contracts with CMS to offer MA-PD insurance coverage for
medical and prescription drug benefits. The contract was renewed effective January 1, 2011.

In general, pharmacy benefits under Part D plans (collectively referred to as Part D plans) may vary in terms of
coverage levels and out-of-pocket costs for beneficiary premiums, deductibles, and coinsurance. However, all Part D
plans must offer either “standard coverage” or its actuarial equivalent (with the Company’s out-of-pocket threshold
and deductible amounts that do not exceed those of standard coverage). These “defined standard” benefits represent
the minimum level of benefits mandated by Congress.

The payment the Company receives monthly from CMS generally represents the Company’s bid amount for
providing insurance coverage. The Company recognizes premium revenue for providing this insurance coverage
ratably over the term of the annual contract. However, the CMS payment is subject to 1) risk sharing through the risk
corridor provisions and 2) reinsurance subsidy in order for the Company and CMS to share the risk associated with
financing the ultimate costs of the Part D benefit.

The amount of revenue payable to a plan by CMS is subject to adjustment, positive or negative, based upon the
application of risk corridors that compare a plan’s revenues targeted in their bids (target amount)to actual
prescription drug costs. Variances exceeding certain thresholds may result in CMS making additional payments to
the Company (risk sharing receivable) or require the Company to refund to CMS (risk sharing payable) a portion of
the payments the Company received. Actual prescription drug costs subject to risk sharing with CMS are limited to
the costs that are, or would have been, incurred under the CMS “defined standard” benefit plan (allowable risk
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corridor costs). The Company recognizes any changes in the risk sharing receivable from or payable to CMS as an
adjustment to premium revenue.

Reinsurance subsidies represent payments from CMS for claims the Company paid for which the Company assumed
no risk, including reinsurance payments. Claims paid above the out-of-pocket or catastrophic threshold for which the
Company is not at risk are all reimbursed by CMS through the reinsurance subsidy for Part D plans offering the
standard coverage. The Company accounts for these subsidies as a liability for amounts held under uninsured plans
in the statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus and as a financing activity in the
statutory statements of cash flows. The Company does not recognize premium revenue or claims expense for these
CMS subsidies.

These estimates of amounts due to or from CMS are primarily determined on the prescription drug benefit claim data
submitted by plans to CMS in the form of Prescription Drug Event (PDE) data records. The Company used PDE
submission reports and data, claims paid data, and actuarial assumptions pursuant to CMS risk sharing and
reinsurance guidelines in order to estimate the final settlement amounts due to or from CMS.

The Company recorded at December 31, 2010 and 2009 a risk sharing payable of approximately $13,150,000 and
$5,050,000, respectively, which is reported as aggregate health policy reserves, and a reinsurance liability of
approximately $252,000 and $1,947,000, respectively, (including low income cost-sharing liability of $35,000 and
$1,594,000, respectively) reported as liabilities for amounts held under uninsured plans in the accompanying
statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus.

The Part D amounts due from (to) CMS are necessarily based on estimates and, while management believes that the
amounts are adequate, the ultimate balance may be in excess or less than the amount provided. The methodology for
making such estimates and for establishing the resulting Part D balances is continually reviewed, and adjustments, if
any, are reflected in the current year. The final Part D amounts due to or from CMS are determined within one year
after the contract year-end. The Company recorded changes in estimates for Part D amounts due to or from CMS that
(decreased) increased income before taxes in the amount of ($704,000) and $1,701,000 for the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

The Company also receives premiums to enhance the drug benefit coverage to Medicaid-eligible members under the
Medicare Platino Program sponsored by ASES. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company has receivables from
ASES of approximately $2,082,000 and $2,329,000, respectively, which are reflected as components of premium
receivables in the accompanying statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus.

Pharmacy benefit costs are recognized as incurred. The Company has subcontracted the pharmacy claims
administration to a third-party pharmacy benefit manager.

(24) Restrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to Redetermination (N/A -Title)
(25) Change in Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses

The activity in the medical claim liabilities during the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

2010 2009
Medical claim liabilities at beginning of year $ 146,472,294 128,158,630
Medical costs and claims incurred:
Current period insured events 1,018,503,978 988,031,934
Prior periods insured events (9,151,000) (8,217,000)
Total incurred 1,009,352,978 979,814,934
Payment for claims:
Current period insured events 901,680,158 860,714,762
Prior periods insured events 129,801,547 100,786,508
Total paid 1,031,481,705 961,501,270
Medical claim liabilities at end of year $ 124,343,567 146,472,294

The above table shows the components of changes in medical claim liabilities. Medical claim liabilities include
claims in process as well as provisions for the estimate of incurred but not reported claims and provisions for
disputed claims obligations. Such estimates are computed using actuarial principles and assumptions that consider
among other things, contractual requirements, historical utilization trends and payment patterns, benefit changes,
medical inflation, seasonality, membership, and other relevant factors.

Because medical claim liabilities include various actuarially developed estimates, the Company’s actual medical
costs and claims expense may be more or less than the Company’s previously developed estimates.

The incurred claims for prior period insured events during 2010 and 2009 were lower due to a favorable
development of claims liabilities that is attributed to lower than expected cost per service and utilization trends.
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Accrued Medical Incentive Bonus

During 2007, the Company established the Management Services Organizations (MSO) program where the Company
contracts with various healthcare providers under the program to promote quality services to its membership. The
participating providers under the MSO program share profits (incentive) of any resulting net surplus, as defined in the
agreement, in accordance with a specified compensation schedule also defined, which, among other things, requires the
participating providers certain targeted annual loss ratios. The Company’s accrual for such incentive amounted to
approximately $41,875,000 and $37,021,000 at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively; and its related charge to
operations is reported as part of medical costs and claims in the accompanying statements of revenue and expenses.
(26) Intercompany Pooling Arrangements N/A

(27) Structured Settlements N/A

(28) Health Care Receivable N/A

(29) Participantting Policies N/A

(30) Premium Defiency Reserves N/A

(31) Anticipated Salvage and Subrugation N/A
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which
is an insurer?

If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such
regulatory official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing
disclosure substantially similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model
Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards
and disclosure requirements substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations?

State regulating?

Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity?
If yes, date of change:

State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made.

State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.

This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released.

State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or the
reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date).
By what department or departments?

Yes[ ] No[X]

No[ ] NA[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial statement
filed with departments?
Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with?

During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial

part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

411  sales of new business?

412  renewals?

During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
421  sales of new business?

422  renewals?

Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement?
If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased
to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.

1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Co. Code

State of Domicile

Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended
or revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting period?
If yes, give full information:

Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity?
If yes,
7.21  State the percentage of foreign control
7.22  State the nationality(ies) of the foreign person(s) or entity(ies); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal,
the nationality of its manager or attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(ies) (e.g., individual,
corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact)
1 2
Nationality Type of Entity

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board?
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms?

If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal
financial regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Office of
Thrift Supervision (OTS), the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the
affiliate's primary federal regulator.

No[ ] NA[X]
No[ ] NA[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]
Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB 0OCC QoTS FDIC

SEC

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
KPMG, LLP 250 Mufioz Rivera Ave. Suite 100 San Juan PR 00918
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10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7
10.8

121

12.2

13.
13.1

13.2
13.3
13.4

141

14.11

14.2
14.21

14.3
14.31

19.1

19.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant

requirements as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar

state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the audit committee requirements as allowed in Section 14H of the Annual Financial Reporting
Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to the other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as
allowed for in Section 17A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.5 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? Yes[X] No[ ]
If the answer to 10.7 is no or n/a, please explain.

What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial
consulting firm) of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
Judah Rabinowitz- Aveta Fort Lee NJ

Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yes[ ] No[X]
12.11  Name of real estate holding company

1212 Number of parcelsinvolved
12.13 Total book/adjusted carryingvalue
If yes, provide explanation.

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? Yes[ ] No[X]
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? Yes[ ] No[X]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ | No[ ] NA[X]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar functions)

of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yes[X] No[ ]
a Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships;

b Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;

c. Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

d The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

e Accountability for adherence to the code.

If the response to 14.1 is no, please explain;

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).
Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinate committee thereof? Yes[X] No[ ]
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof? Yes[X] No[ ]
Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation

on the part of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties
of such person? Yes[X] No[ ]

FINANCIAL

Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted Accounting Principles)? Yes[ ] No[X]

Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):

19.11  To directors or other officers

19.12  To stockholders not officers

19.13 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only)

Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
19.21  To directors or other officers

19.22  To stockholders not officers

19.23 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only)
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20.1

20.2

21.2

221
22.2

231

232

233

23.4

23.5
23.6
23.7

23.8
23.9

24.2

243

251
25.2

26.2

27.

27.01

27.02

27.03
27.04

27.05

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for
such obligation being reported in the statement?

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

20.21  Rented from others

20.22 Borrowed from others

20.23 Leased from others

20.24 Other

Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty
fund or guaranty association assessments?

If answer is yes:

21.21  Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment

21.22  Amount paid as expenses

21.23  Other amounts paid

No [X]

Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2amount.
INVESTMENT
Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date (other than securities lending programs addressed in 23.3)? Yes[X] No[ ]
If no, give full and complete information relating thereto.
For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and whether
collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided).
Does the company's security lending program meet the requirements for a conforming program as outlined in the
Risk-Based Capital Instructions? Yes[ ] No[ ] N/ATX]
If answer to 23.4 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs.
If answer to 23.4 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs.
Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the
outset of the contract? Yes[ ] No[ ] N/ATX]
Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%? Yes[ ] No[ ] N/A[X]
Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity's securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA)
to conduct securities lending? Yes[ ] No[ ] N/ATX]
Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the
control of the reporting entity, or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is currently in force?
(Exclude securities subject to Interrogatory 20.1 and 23.3) Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:
24.21 Subject to repurchase agreements
24.22  Subject to reverse repurchase agreements
24.23  Subject to dollar repurchase agreements
24.24  Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements
24.25 Pledged as collateral
24.26 Placed under option agreements
24.27 Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale
24.28 On deposit with state or other regulatory body G 600,001
2429 Other s
For category (24.27) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the
issuer, convertible into equity? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the currentyear:
Excluding items in Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's offices,
vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a custodial agreement
with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Il - General Examination Considerations, F. Outsourcing of Critical Functions
Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X] No[ ]
For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address

BNY
For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the
name, location and a complete explanation:

1 2 3

Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)

Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 27.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

1 2 3 4

Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason

Identify all investment advisors, brokers/dealers or individuals acting on behalf of broker/dealers that have access to the investment
accounts, handle securities and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:

1 2 3

Central Registration Depository Number(s) Name Address
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

28.1

28.2

28.3

29.

30.1
30.2

30.3

311
31.2

321
32.2

33.1
33.2

34.1
34.2

Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and

Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b) (1)])? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
CUSIP # Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adj.Carrying Value
28.2999. TOTAL 0
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual
Fund's Book/Adjusted
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Carrying Value
(from the above table) of the Mutual Fund Attributable to Holding Date of Valuation
Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.
1 2 3
Excess of Statement
Statement over Fair Value (),
(Admitted) Fair or Fair Value over
Value Value Statement (+)
201 BONGS....oiieiieieiesiiieieit sttt ensss st | srensan 212,986,962 | ........ 215,695,350 2,708,388
29.2  Preferred StOCKS.......ovevcvieicicisie ettt sessnns | crsssenseneean 250,000 | .....ccoouee 250,000 | oo 0
20.3  TOtAIS....uivereereeeiieiresi s s sse ettt ententans | srensan 213,236,962 | ........ 215,945,350 | ..o 2,708,388
29.4 Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
SVo
Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? Yes[X] No[ ]
If the answer to 30.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker's or custodian's pricing policy (hard copy or electronic copy) for all
brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? Yes[X] No[ ]
If the answer to 30.2 is no, describe the reporting entity's process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of disclosure of fair value for Schedule D.
Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Securities Valuation Office been followed? Yes[X] No[ ]
If no, list exceptions:
OTHER
Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, ifany? s 0
List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
Amount of payments for legal expenses, ifany? e 0
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments
for legal expenses during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, ifany? — $ee 0
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures
in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
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1.1
1.2
1.3

14
1.5
1.6

3.1

32

4.1

42
5.1

52

53

7.1
72

9.1
9.2

10.1
10.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES (continued)

PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force?
If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only

What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit?
1.31 Reason for excluding

Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above.

Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance.

Individual policies:

Most current three years:

1.61 Total premium earned

1.62 Total incurred claims

1.63  Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:
1.64 Total premium earned

1.65 Total incurred claims

1.66  Number of covered lives

Group policies:

Most current three years:

1.71  Total premium earned

1.72  Total incurred claims

1.73  Number of covered lives

All years prior to most current three years:
1.74  Total premium earned

1.75 Total incurred claims

1.76  Number of covered lives

Health test:

2.1 Premium Numerator.
2.2 Premium Denominator.

2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2)....
2.4 Reserve Numerator.......
2.5 Reserve Denominator...
2.6 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5).....

Has the reporting entity received any endowment or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be

returned when, and if the earnings of the reporting entity permits?
If yes, give particulars:

1
Current Year

2
Prior Year

181,652,308 |.

...181,6562,309 |.

Have copies of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospitals', physicians', and dentists' care offered to subscribers and

dependents been filed with the appropriate regulatory agency?

If not previously filed, furnish herewith a copy(ies) of such agreement(s). Do these agreements include additional benefits offered?

Does the reporting entity have stop-loss reinsurance?

If no, explain:

Maximum retained risk (see instructions):

5.31  Comprehensive medical
5.32  Medical only

5.33 Medicare supplement
5.34 Dental and vision

5.35  Other limited benefit plan
5.36 Other

Describe arrangement which the reporting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency including
hold harmless provisions, conversion privileges with other carriers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any other

agreements:

Does the reporting entity set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date base?
If no, give details:

Provide the following information regarding participating providers:
8.1 Number of providers at start of reporting year
8.2 Number of providers at end of reporting year

Does the reporting entity have business subject to premium rate guarantees?
If yes, direct premium earned:

9.21 Business with rate guarantees between 15-36 months

9.22 Business with rate guarantees over 36 months

Does the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus arrangements in its provider contracts?
If yes:

10.21 Maximum amount payable bonuses

10.22 Amount actually paid for year bonuses

10.23 Maximum amount payable withholds

10.24 Amount actually paid for year withholds

27

Yes|[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[X] No[ ]
Yes[X] No[ ]
Yes[X] No[ ]

$ e 0
TN 0
TN 0
SN 0
$ e 0
TSRO 0

Yes[X] No[ ]

SN 0
TSN 0
TSN 0
TSN 0
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES (continued)
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

11.1. Is the reporting entity organized as:

11.12 A Medical Group/Staff Model, Yes[ ] No[X]
11.13 An Individual Practice Association (IPA), or Yes[ 1] No [X]
11.14 A Mixed Model (combination of above)? Yes[ 1] No [X]
11.2. Is the reporting entity subject to Minimum Net Worth Requirements? Yes[X] No[ ]
11.3. If yes, show the name of the state requiring such net worth. Puert Rico
11.4. If yes, show the amount required. N 0
11.5. Is this amount included as part of a contingency reserve in stockholder's equity? Yes[ ] No[X]

11.6. If the amount is calculated, show the calculation:

12.  List service areas in which reporting entity is licensed to operate:
1
Name of Service Area

13.1. Do you act as a custodian for health savings account? Yes[ ] No[ ]
13.2. Ifyes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date.
13.3. Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts? Yes[ ] No[ ]

13.4. Ifyes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date.
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA
1 2

2010

2009

2008

2007

2006

Balance Sheet Items (Pages 2 and 3)
1. Total admitted assets (Page 2, Line 28)..................
2. Totalliabilities (Page 3, Ling 24)........ccccoeveverernnc.
3. Statutory SUPIUS.........cceveveeeeeeieece e

4. Total capital and surplus (Page 3, Line 33)........cccoeuvevevereeserreresseiennns

Income Statement Items (Page 4)

5. Total revenues (LINE 8).......cccocvevververererreeirererien.

Claims adjustment expenses (Line 20)...................

© © N o

Net underwriting gain (loss) (Line 24)............c........

. Total other income (Lines 28 plus 29)............cccoue.
Net income or (loss) (Line 32)........ccccevvevveierennnn.
Cash Flow (Page 6)

13. Net cash from operations (Line 11)......cccocevverevrnnnnee

Risk-Based Capital Analysis

Total medical and hospital expenses (Line 18).........cccccererrerrererserrennns

Total administrative expenses (LINE 21)........cccovveevreereeereeeeseeveseeerns

Net investment gain (108S) (LINE 27)........cveveererevereerreeiserisee e

14, Total adjusted Capital........coeveveeereerreeee et

15.  Authorized control level risk-based capital...............
Enrollment (Exhibit 1)

16. Total members at end of period (Column 5, Line 7)
17.  Total member months (Column 6, Line 7)...............

Operating Percentage (Page 4)

(Item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3, and 5) x 100 .0

—_

19.
20.
21.
22.
23.

Cost containment EXPENSES.........c.ccvveveeverrerennieinns
Other claims adjustment expenses.........c..cccveuernne
Total underwriting deductions (Line 23)...................
Total underwriting gain (loss) (Line 24)....................
Unpaid Claims Analysis (U&I Exhibit, Part 2B)

24. Total claims incurred for prior years (Line 13 Col. 5

8. Premiums earned plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus Lines 3 and 5)...............

Total hospital and medical plus other non-health (Line 18 plus Line 19)...

)N

25. Estimated liability of unpaid claims - [prior year (Line 13, Col. 6)]

Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
26. Affiliated bonds (Sch. D Summary, Line 12, Col. 1)
27.
28.
29. Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal included

Verification, Column 5, Line 10).........cccovvvvvrrrernnes

30.

31

32. Total of above Lines 26 to 31

All other affiliated.........c.ovrerrrerrernierireireierssiseiennns

Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch D. Summary, Line 18, Col. 1)......cccevuuee.
Affiliated common stocks (Sch D. Summary, Line 24, Col. 1)......cccecuvvueie.

in Sch. DA,

Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate..........cccocvveererveveeercereneie e

............. 292,134,037
............. 232,624,050

.......... 1,328,295,559
.......... 1,072,632,262
............. 150,286,776
............. 105,376,521
................. 5,197,382
................. 4,615,259
............... 79,779,389

............... 23,908,656

............... 59,509,987
............... 44,272,498

.................... 135,649
................. 1,595,451

............. 173,395,541
............. 182,825,671

............. 301,187,623
............. 247,764,898

.......... 1,319,105,188
.......... 1,039,699,857
............. 118,456,653
............. 160,948,678
................. 1,736,106
................. 2,411,019
............... 99,460,722

............. 191,588,569

............... 53,422,725
............... 43,193,864

.................... 133,726
................. 1,564,673

............. 136,705,810
............. 142,023,374

............. 217,557,335
............. 177,653,998

.......... 1,091,304,261
............. 900,641,367
............. 113,427,587
............... 77,235,307
................. 5,790,921
................. 2,939,633
............... 53,519,431

.............. (26,226,901)

............... 39,903,337
............... 37,495,419

.................... 126,423
................. 1,457,284

............. 118,645,624
............. 118,645,624

............. 270,437,950
............. 244,585,765

.......... 1,074,489,476
............. 893,438,164
............. 112,690,198
............... 68,361,114
................. 9,662,470

............... 25,852,184
............... 38,762,304

.................... 119,412
................. 1,375,869

............... 99,108,391
............... 99,108,397

............. 192,785,153
............. 175,864,622

.......... 1,003,680,594
............. 847,590,344
............. 109,879,581
............... 46,210,669
................. 6,372,926

............... 16,920,531
............... 36,470,197

.................... 135,137
................. 1,511,879

............... 67,287,628
............... 67,287,622

NOTE: If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors?

If no, please explain:

Yes[ ] No[ ]
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SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Direct Business Only
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Federal Employees| Life & Annuity
Accident Health Premiums and [  Property/ Total Deposit-
Active & Health Medicare Medicaid Benefits Program Other Casualty Columns Type
State, Etc. Status Premiums Title XVIII Title XIX Premiums Considerations| Premiums 2 Through 7 Contracts
1. Alabama......ccceeeceeeneeeeeeeee AL | N [ e | e [ | e [ | e e
2. AESKa......ooeeeeeieeeeeeee e b AK LN [ | e [ [ [ | e | e |,
3. ANZONA.....eeeeeeeeeseeee el AZ ] N | e [ [ | e | s [ | ceveieeieneeeinneeen0 |
4, Arkansas.......ocooeoveeeeeverereneene e AR [N e | e [ [ [ e e | o0 e,
5. California.......cccccooeeveerveeriereeiee CA L Nuies | e [ e | e | eveeiesssseeeens [ eevesiieiesneneens | eevveesereeeeisneeen0 | oo,
6. Colorado......ccccoeveerrereerriereeeeesCO [ Nei [ | e [ [ [ e e |0 |,
7. Connecticut.........ccooeveeerereeereerec e CT et Nuccies | e [ e | e | eovvssesssseneeens [ eevvsseieniesneniens | cevvevssisseeeeisneenenQ | oo,
8. Delaware......ccccocoevevirererrerennen.
9. District of Columbia..
10.  Florida..
11.  Georgia.
12, HaWali....oooveeereeerceceeeeeeeeee H N | [ e | e | evesiesessenieens [ evessiesieieeniens | eeveesiesseeeisieene0 | oo,
13, 1dah0..ceecceecceecseeceee D LN | [ [ | e | evesieiessienieens [ eeessieieieenien | eeveeniesieeeisseenenQ | e,
14, MNOIS.......cveeveveereerererereerseereeeeenee L e Necis | e [ e | e | e [ evvessieieiieeniens | ceveeesiesieeeisneeneQ | oo,
15, Indiana......ccoceeveeveeereeeneecseeeedIN L N | [ [ | e | e [ evesseieieenien | ceveeniesieeeinieenenQ | e,
16, 1OWa..oocveiecreceeeeeeeeeeeeseeene A N | e [ [ | e | e [ e | ceveesiesieieeinneene 0 | oo
17, Kansas........cccoevevevvereeneniieeeinnee e KS Lt N | [ [ | e | evessiesessieieiens [ eevveissieieinsieniens | eevvevesiensesennnieneQ | e,
18, Kentucky......ooeveveereeerverreneeeeeed KY LN | [ e | e | eovesiesessiesieens [ eevnevssienieisieniens | vevvevssvenseseisnienenQ | e,
19, Louisiana........ccceeevereereerieveieeed LA Nueens | [ [ | e | eovsssiessssiesieinns [ eevnessieniessieniens | cevvevesvensesensnseneQ | v,
20. Maire.......
21. Maryland..
22. Massachusetts.
23, Michigan......cccocoveveeieveeiieieens
24, Minnesota.......cccccovverevernnienennns
25, MiSSISSIPPI...vuevvrerrreerreieriieienanns
26.  MiSSOUIi.....cocvrrrrreereirirerieiereiane
27. Montana.......ccceevveeveeneiennns
28.  Nebraska.......cccoovvrviirerisrninns
29. Nevada.........
30. New Hampshire
31.  New Jersey......
32, New MeXiCO......cocovuverererneerreceed NM N [ | | e [ | e [ | e [
33, NeW YOrK..ooeveeenreeresreneese NY [N [ e | [ | [ | e [,
34, North Carolina........ccoeeerverereeeeseNC [N | | e | e | eiessssseissesesesess [ eonsseesisssssssiesies | eonesiesesssssesiesss | cosseesssssssseiesiesns0 | eevvesssseesissennns
35, North Dakota........cccoeovverrereieeeeed ND | et N [ | | e [ | [ | e [,
36, ONiO..cccrereeceerisreeserereeeeed OH [N | | | e | evesssieissesssesess [ eonssesissesssssiesies | eonesissesnsssesienss | cosseesssssssseiesiesns0 | vevvesssseesissenins
37, Oklahoma........ccccoeevernrrrerrerienee OK [N | | e | e | eiessssssissesssesess [ eonssesissesssssisses | eonsssssesssssesienss | cosseessssssssesinsienns0 | oevvessssessissennns
38, 0regoN...cooveeeeveereereesreereeeee OR[N [ [ | e [ | e [ eveveerieieienienens | eeerissisieiieisneennd [,
39.  Pennsylvania..........ccccoeoveveeeee e PA LN [ | e | evveviieeviieeens [ e | oo | veveveveessieieinn | evevereisvevsneienernnd | e
40. Rhode Island....
41.  South Carolina.
42. South Dakota....
43, TenNESSEE......ccceurerrerrerrernrenerene IN [ ceeNeieiiei [ [ e [ e [ [ [ sonseessssnens | convnesssiesiseesiens0 | oo
44, TeXaS..rerreenennnneenensrnne LK | N [ [ L [ L [ | o0 [,
45, UtaN..cereceessnessneee U T [N | [ e [ e [ [ e | sonmeesssnnns | oovveonssisnseesienns0 | oo
46, Vermont.......cccoevevercensesererineeee VT [N e [ e [ e [ o [ e | o | sorsesssiessessesiesss0 | vevverssessesnsnnenns
47, Virginia.....ceveeeeeeneereeeeeseeeeee e VA LN [ [ e [ L evvseesssienieeeies [vviseieeeieenieens | eeveeisieeeeinsiseennd0 [,
48, Washington..........cccovernerecnecec e WA LN | [ e [ e [ [ e [ o [ cossesssissnsnnssens0 | vevvesnnennnnsnnnns
49.  West Virginia
50. Wisconsin.
51.  Wyoming...........
52.  American Samoa..........ccoeeeeveereee e AS | N [ [ e | e [ | e e | e [,
53, GUAM...coerceeeeeeeeeereeeeereeene . GU | N i | s | e [ | e [ | e [,
54. Puerto RiCO.......ccocoevevvereeeiceeened PR el [ [1,328,295,559 | e [ | e [ 00.1,328,295,559 | oo
55.  U.S.Virgin Islands.........cccccevenn.. N w0 |,
56. Northern Mariana Islands........... MP [ Neeies | [ [ | e | eovssieiessesiesens [ eeeessesieissniens | ceveeieessesesienennns (01
57. Canada.......ccoceeveverereriisierennn CNT N | [ e | e | cvessesiessesienees [ eeeevsesieieeniens | ceveereesiesenssnnnnd (1]
58. Aggregate Other alien.................. OT o XXX | e (U] IS (1] IS (U (0] I (V] I (U] IS (1] I 0
59.  Subtotal.......coooveeerereerreeeeeeeeiennes [ e 0.0, SR 0 [1,328,295,559 | ...ovvvererene. (O (0] I (V1N I 01...1,328,295,559 | .....ceeevrnene. 0
60. Reporting entity contributions for
Employee Benefit Plans..........cccoeees | vonee XXX vvoeee [ [ [ [ Lo | e | e (0]
61. Total (Direct Business,...................... (a)............ I 0 [1,328,295,559 | .................... (O (V] I ()] I 0]...1,328,295,559 | ... 0
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

B80T, ettt stessens [ srestensenssessensinses | eesresseesiesiessinies | ervressenseesesienins | sersessessessessesaessensnes | cevressenseeseessensess | sersesreesiessenaenians

BB02. oottt stessnns [ srestensessssssensinses | eessessensiesessinies | cervressesseesesienins | serseesessessessesaessensens | cevressensesiessensess | sersesseeseessenaensans

5803, ottt ettt | sresresseesen s ies

5898. Summary of remaining write-ins for line 58.............

5899. Total (Lines 5801 thru 5803 + 5898) (Line 58 above

(L) - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed Insurance Carrier or Dom

(E) - Eligible - Reporting Entities eligible or approved to write Surplus Lines in the state; (N) - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state.
Explanation of basis of allocation by states, premiums by state, etc.

(@) Insert the number of L responses except for Canada and Other Alien.
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